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OPENLETTER'!
Glasses Dear : Dear membersof thel.D.I Family!

On behalf of the Board of Directors, the Executive Board and all
employees of the Company, | would like to respectfully send to our
Shareholders our best regards, sincere thanks and wishes for health,
success and prosperity.

The year 2024 was a challenging year for the economy in general and the seafood industry in
particular. However, with the spirit of solidarity, proactiveness and flexibility, 1.D.I Company has
steadfastly overcome the fluctuations, continually affirming its position and long-term vision. Aiming
to become the number 1 position in the Vietnamese pangasius industry, |.D.I's Board of Directors has
been implementing strong and scientific investment plans, including:

* Invest in a high-tech pangasius breeding center to proactively source quality breeds,
improving output and disease resistance.

» Improve the farming process and feed for pangasius, apply advanced technical solutions to
shorten farming time, increasing feed conversion rate and reduce input costs.

 Automate production stages in processing to increase productivity, ensuring product quality
and meeting the strict requirements of export markets.

« Invest in self-contained solar power systems to optimize energy costs, aiming for sustainable
and environmentally friendly development.

These strategies not only help I.D.I proactively manage the value chain and improve
production efficiency, but also create a competitive advantage in terms of price - a key factor in the
context of the increasingly deep integration and fierce competition of the pangasius industry. The
results achieved in the past year are the result of the consensus of the staff and, above all, the trust
and companionship of our Shareholders - those who have always stood side by sidewith |.D.l in every
step of development. We appreciate and acknowledge that.

Once again, I would like to express my sincere thanks to all members of the “ 1.D.I Family”
for their efforts to complete the assigned tasks, as well as the trust and support of our customers,
partners and shareholders. | hope we will continue to maintain the spirit of solidarity, consensus and
mutual support on the path of development. Wishing health, happiness and success to all members
and partners of 1.D.I.

Thank you very much and best regards!
TM. BOARD OF DIRECTORS
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. HISTORY OF FORMATION AND DEVELOPMENT.
1. History of formation.

- IDI International Development and Investment Corporation was established in 2003 under
Business Registration Certificate No. 4103001715 issued by the Department of Planning and
Investment of Ho Chi Minh City for the first time on July 15, 2003 and was issued the 21st change
No. 0303141296 by the Department of Planning and Investment of Dong Thap province on August
15, 2024 .

- Vietnamese name : Cong ty C6 phin Pau tu va Phat trién Pa Quéc GialDlI

- Englishname : 1.D.I INTERNATIONAL DEVELOPMENT AND INVESTMENT CORPORATION
- Abbreviation : 1.D.I Company

- Registered charter capital: 2,731,726,680,000 VND.

- Contributed charter capital: VND 2,731,726,680,000 .

- Registered business address: National Highway 80 , Industrial Cluster Vam Cong, An Thanh
Hamlet, Binh Thanh Commune, Lap Vo district, Dong Thap province.

- Phone: (+84) 277 3680 383 Fax: (84) 277 3680 382
- Website: www.idiseafood.com

- Email: info@idiseafood.com

- Tax code: 0303141296
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2. Development process.
2.1. Industry profession terrible business

- Farming and processing frozen pangasius fillets for export.
- Buy and sell aquatic food.
- Real estate business.

Trademarks, patents and copyrights

- Logo:

- Lega: IDI logo is granted a trademark registration certificate by the Department of
Intellectual Property under the Ministry of Science and Technology of Vietnam under Decision No.
72830/QD-SHTT dated October 19, 2017.

2.2. Business location.

In 2024, the Company exported to more than 150 customers in 48 countries and territories
around the world. Of which, the Mexican market accounted for nearly 25% and the Chinese market
accounted for more than 22% of total export revenuein the last 2 years.

IDI Company Headquarters

2.3. Summary of the Company's development process.

- In 2003, established with initial capital of 29 billion VND.

- 2007-2008 started construction and completed construction of Seafood Processing Factory No.1

- In 2010, operated Seafood Factory No. 1 with a designed capacity of 300 tons of raw
materials/day.

- In 2011, registered to list shares according to Decision No. 64/2011/QD-SGDHCM dated
May 17, 2011 at Ho Chi Minh City Stock Exchange.

- In 2016, operate Seafood Factory No.2 with a design capacity of 150 tons of raw
materia s/day

- In 2018, completed construction of Cold Storage No. 03 with a capacity of 10,000 tons of
finished products.

- In 2020, compl ete the construction of Cold Storage No. 04 with a capacity of 10,000 tons of
finished products.



Annual report 2024 IDI International Development and Investment Corporation

- In 2024, start construction of seafood processing factory No. 03 with a capacity of 120 tons
of raw materials/day.

- IDI isalwaysin the top 4 enterprises processing and exporting frozen pangasiusin Vietnam.
3. Governance model and management appar atus.
3.1. Management mode!:

Currently, IDI Company is operating under "Point 1, Article 137 of Enterprise Law No.
59/2020/QH14 dated June 17, 2020 of the National Assembly of the Socialist Republic of Vietnam".

General Meeting of
Shareholders

l Board of Directors

Internal Audit
Department

l Board of Executives

I nvestment _
Proj ect Office Sales Production High-tech

anagement§f fDepartment Department Department Q(U:aeﬁttlgrure
Board

Materials I nspection

Department Center

3.2. Mechanism structure set machine manage reason and function power duty case.
3.2.1. Board of Directors.

o S
Teeaes

PR S e DS, » Bl o

e

AR 28 It S .“0»

Members of the Board of Directors of IDI Company at the 2024 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders
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The Board of Directors (BOD) is elected by the General Meeting of Shareholders for aterm
of 05 years, has full authority to decide on behalf of the Company, exercise the rights and obligations
of the Company that are not under the authority of the General Meeting of Shareholders, such asbeing
responsible for developing production and business plans of a general strategic nature and ensuring
that the plans are implemented through the Board of Directors.

Board members for the 2024-2029 term include:

- Mr. LeThanh Thuan Chairman.

- Mr.LeTuan Anh Vice President.

- Mr.LeVan Canh Member of Board of Directors.

- Mr. Tong Phi Hung Independent Member of Board of Directors.

- Mr. LeManh Huan Independent Member of the Board of Directors.

3.2.2. Board of Control.

The Board of Supervisors (BOS) is elected by the General Meeting of Shareholdersfor aterm
of 05 years. It is an administrative department with the task of representing the General Meeting of
Shareholders to organize inspection and supervision of the rationality and legality in the process of
operating production and business activities of the Board of Directors and the Executive Board aswell
asin recording accounting and financial books of the Company.

The members of the Board of Supervisors for the 2024-2029 term include:

- Mr. TuThien Thoal, Head of the Board.
- Ms. Doan Nguyen Kim Phuong Member.
- Ms. Nguyen Thi Thanh Loan Member.

3.2.3. Board of Directors.

The Board of Directors directs and manages all production and business activities of the
Company according to the goals and plans approved by the Board of Directors and the General
Meeting of Shareholders.

The Board of Directors includes:

- Mr.LeVanCanh General Director.

- Mr.LeTheTung Deputy General Director.
- Mr. Nguyen Thanh Hai Deputy General Manager
- Ms. Vo Thi Minh Tam Deputy General Manager
- Mr. Truong Cong Khanh Chief Financial Officer.

- Mr. Nguyen Duc Phuong Chief Accountant .

3.2.4. Internal Audit Department.

Internal Audit (1A) acts as a guardian of corporate values. The IA is an independent observer
elected by the Board of Directorsto ensure that the Company's operations comply with national laws,
business ethics and the Company's operating regulations. The IA isresponsible for detecting errorsin
the Company's business operations and acts as an advisor to the Board of Directors and the Board of
Directors on risk control.

Internal Audit Board membersinclude:

- Ms. LeThi Phuong, Head of the Board.
- Ms. Ngo Thi To Ngan Member.
- Mr. LeHoang Cuong Member.
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3.3. Parent Company and Subsidiaries.
3.3.1. Parent Company.

Sao Mai Group Corporation (ASM)

- Charter capital: 3,701,782,500,000 VND.

- Address: No. 326 Hung Vuong, My Long Ward, Long Xuyen City, An Giang Province.
- Main business lines:

+ Real estate business. Civil construction.

+ Hotel and restaurant business.

+ Seafood.

+ Renewable energy.

Unit: VND
IDI charter capital up to ASM's share capital as of : . o
12/31/2024 Decermber 31, 2024 Ratio rate office ownership (%)
2,731,726,680,000 1,399,349,160,000 51.23%

3.3.2. Subsidiaries.
a. Tourism Investment and Aquatic Products Development Company — Trisedco.

- Charter capital: 692,283,410,000 VND.

- Address: National Highway 80. Vam Cong Industrial Park, An Thanh Hamlet, Binh Thanh
Commune, Lap Vo District, Dong Thap Province.

- Main businesslines:
+ Production of animal feed, poultry and aquatic products, wholesale of food.
+ Production of animal and vegetable oils and fats.
Unit: VND

Trisedco charter capital asof | IDI's contributed capital as of

. . )
December 31, 2024 December 31, 2024 rEIDIECE e

692.283.410.000 548.613.400.000 79,25%

b. Vinh An Dak Nong Investment Company
- Charter capital: 60,000,000,000 VND.
- Address. No.1, Sub-area 834, Three-Tang Cluster, Ea Po Commune, Cu Jut District, Dak

Nong
- Main business line: Rubber plantation.
Unit: VND
Charter capital of Vinh An Dak Nong Compan : ' i
- until 31/12/2024 ’ i ngxkifegfagg;as i} Retio rate (%)
60.000.000.000 58.500.000.000 97.50%
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4. Development orientation.
4.1. The Company's main objectives.
4.1.1. Building a high-tech aquatic breeding center.

The company is building a high-tech breeding center, applying modern technology from
crossbreeding, developing good genes to produce good pangasius breeds to overcome current
disadvantages such as reducing loss rate, shortening farming time, reducing feed coefficient,
improving resistance for raw pangasius... Thereby reducing costs in fish farming, controlling prices
and improving the quality of finished fish, helping the company's products to have good quality, be
more competitive and be one of the keys to sustainable devel opment for Vietnamese pangasius.

4.1.2. Developing fish farming areasin association with the Company.

In addition to the goal of a closed pangasius production chain, in addition to having a modern
fish farm, the Company aso aways strives to seek investment and develop farming areas in
association with farmers who have standard raw pangasius farming areas, on the one hand to ensure
the source of raw materials for the production chain, on the other hand to ensure the quality standards
of finished fish aswell as control the cost.

-
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4.1.3. Construction of Seafood Processing Factory No. 3.

The Company has completed the legal investment and is building Seafood Processing Plant
No. 3 (US Seafood Plant) with a designed capacity of 120 tons of raw materials/day, expected to be
completed in the first quarter of 2026, which will help the Company significantly increase its export
capacity asthe US market has opened wide and the world's food demand has continuously increased
in recent years.

Seafood processing factory No. 01 with capacity of 300 tons of raw materials/day
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Seafood processing factory No. 02 with capacity of 150 tons of raw materialgday
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Cold storage No. 04 with a capacity of 10,000 tons of finished products will be merged with Factory No. 03
upon compl etion.

4.1.4. Increase the operating capacity of fishmeal - fish oil factories.

The fishmeal - fish oil factory of the Tourism Investment and Aquatic Products Devel opment
Company (Trisedco) is asubsidiary of IDI Company with a capital contribution ratio of nearly 80%.
This factory uses by-products of IDI seafood processing factories as input materials. With modern
processes and technology, the fishmeal - fish oil factory produces two main products: fishmeal and
fish oil. With IDI Company investing in building an additional seafood processing factory No. 03, the
fishmeal - fish oil factory also needsto invest in expansion and increase operating capacity to be able
to receive maximum input materials from IDI factories.
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4.1.5. Construction of seafood packaging factory.

Currently, IDI Company and member companies of Sao Mai Group in Vam Cong Industrial
Park are spending nearly 200 billion VND per year on packaging payment. In order to effectively
manage the production chain, reduce costs, and increase the competitiveness of IDI products, the
construction of aseafood packaging factory isessential. With the available land fund in the Vam Cong
Industrial Park, the Company is gradually completing the plan to build a seafood packaging factory.
When this project is completed, a part of the seafood production chain will be stabilized, the rest will
contribute to increasing production and business efficiency, increasing revenue and profit for the
Company.

4.2. Medium and long-term development strategy

Continue to comprehensively develop fish in combination with protecting the ecological
environment . in a sustainable direction, becoming a large commodity production industry, with
reasonable production organization, productivity, quality, efficiency, prestigious brand, high
competitiveness and firmly integrated into the world economy .

Innovate and apply science and technology in aquaculture and seafood processing, product
preservation to reduce post-production losses. Form large-scale concentrated industrial farming areas
according to ASC standards suitable for each market, creating large industrial pangasius output for
export and domestic consumption, associated with traceability, building a prestigious, high-quality
seafood brand.

Organize integrated seafood production according to product value chains. Form a system of
domestic and foreign seafood distribution channels. Build relationships and share benefits among
companies, farmers, and scientiststo create afavorable environment to improve production efficiency.

Solar power system on the roof of a seafood processing factory.

10
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4.3. Sustainable development goals.

Continue to expand the scale of operations to create jobs, help improve the lives of thousands
of employees in the local area of operation and neighboring areas. Contribute to increasing
contributions to the State budget, developing society and reducing and repelling socia evils in the
Company's business areas.

Continue to support and join hands with funds to support the poor, the lonely and familiesin
difficult circumstances in the areain particular and the whole country in general.

Continue to participate in conferences to discuss environmental protection and regularly
promote the cleaning of machinery and equipment, repair and replacement of damaged or expired
equipment to minimize emissions to the environment if any.

5. Risks affecting production and business activities
5.1. On water environment and quality of pangasiusfry.

Currently, the quality of pangasius fry is very low, their immunity is weak, so the fish are
susceptible to many diseases, leading to a large loss rate, on average about 40-50%. In addition,
the quality of the water environment is also very poor due to the excessive amount of pesticide
residues in the water, causing some individual ponds to have aloss rate of up to 60-70%. This has
adirect and great impact on the production plan of the company as well as most other pangasius
processing factories .

5.2. About the consumer market.

China, with the advantage of being adjacent to many borders with Vietnam and having the
largest population in the world, as well as a huge demand for food products from pangasius, is
currently the largest export market for Viethamese pangasius in recent years. However, in recent
years, the Chinese market has continued to face difficulties, leading to fierce competition, being very
price sensitive and having low profit margins. Therefore, IDI has been in the process of restructuring
the export market, actively devel oping new markets, reducing dependence on China...

5.3. On natural disasters and human impacts.

In recent years, due to the impact of climate change, the region has started to witness more sun
and rain. Additionally, many countries have built many hydroelectric damsto hold back water on the
upper reaches of the Mekong River, which leads to little fresh water flowing in and salinization
happening at alarming rates in the Mekong Delta. These environmental changes have caused
pangasius to be more susceptible to pathogens along with slower and uneven growth among fish,
making it take longer to pack for export and more difficult to manage and mark the size of the finished
product.

5.4. Political.

Recent geopolitical instability hasled to conflicts and wars, disrupting the world's food supply
chain, causing transportation costs to skyrocket, forcing many import-export businesses to increase
their selling prices, leading to adecrease in imports and exports. In addition, thereturn of US President
Donad Trump to the White House predicts the return of trade wars, which will further damage the
world economy as import and export taxes will increase.

11
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I . OPERATIONAL SITUATION IN 2024.

1. Production and business situation.

1.1. Production and business performance resultsin 2024.

IDI International Development and Investment Corporation

Unit: Billion VND

Difference deviated

According to the results

Onl 2023 | 2024 suciure
n er

Y PEpP Increase/ Ratio 2023 2024 Difference

decrease | rate (%) deviated

1. Sdesand service revenue 7,224 | 7,142 82.0) | -1.14% | 100% | 100% |  0.00%
2. Revenue deductions 29| 5.3 24| 82.76% | 0.04% | 0.07% 0.03%
3. Net revenue from sales and
B 7.221 | 7,137 (84.4) | _1.17% | 99.96% | 99.93% |  -0.03%
4. Cost of goods sold 6.697 | 6578 (119.0) | -1.78% | 92.70% | 92.10% -0.60%
5. Gross profit from sales and
Service provision 525 559 34.0 6.48% | 7.27% | 7.83% 0.56%
6. Financial operating revenue 217.5| 179.0 (38.5) | -17.70% | 3.01% | 2.51% -0.50%
7. Financial costs 411.6 | 360.0 (51.6) | -12.54% | 5.710% | 5.04% -0.66%
In which: Interest expense 362.1 309.0 (53.1) | -14.66% | 5.01% | 4.33% -0.69%
8. Selling expenses 131.9 | 188.8 569 | 43.14% | 1.83% | 2.64% 0.82%
9. Business management costs 90 82 (8.0) | -8.89% | 1.25% | 1.15% -0.10%
10. Net profit from business
it 108.8 | 106.5 23) | -211% | 151% | 1.49% | -0.01%
11. Other income 13.1 11.5 (1.6) | -12.21% | 0.18% | 0.16% -0.02%
12. Other costs 14.7 9.8 (4.9) | -33.33% | 0.20% | 0.14% -0.07%
13. Other profits (1.6) 1.7 3.3 206% | -0.02% | 0.02% 0.05%
14. Total accounting profit

b TR 9P 107.21] 108.2 10| 093% | 1.48% | 151% 0.03%
15. Current corporate income
tax expense 3381 355 1.7| 5.03% | 047% | 0.50% 0.03%
16. Deferred corporate income
tax expense - - - 0.1 | 0.00% | 0.00% 0.00%
17. Profit after corporate income

tax 73.4 72.7 0.7 | -095% | 1.02% | 1.02% 0.00%
18. Basic earnings per share (*) 245 248 3.0 1.22% | 3.39% | 3.47% 0.08%

12
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Sales and servicerevenue: Total revenue in 2024 will reach VND 7,142 billion, down VND
82 hillion compared to 2023, equivalent to adecrease of 1.14%. The main reason isthat transportation
costs are still very high due to geopolitical instability, causing consumer demand to remain a a
moderate level, without a sharp increase. In addition, partly because the company has proactively
reduced exportsto the risky and low-margin Chinese market to focus on new, more potential markets.

Cost of goods sold: Since the price of raw pangasius in the market has stagnated and not
fluctuated much since the last months of 2023, the company has proactively built afarming pricein
association with farmers to reduce it to a suitable level. This has helped the company's cost of goods
sold to decrease dlightly by 1.78%, equivalent to a decrease of VND 119 billion compared to 2023.
However, at the end of 2024, the price of raw fish increased sharply to the range of VND 29,000 -
33,000/kg, which will help the company have quite good profits in 2025.

Financial operating revenue: Financial revenue decreased by VND 38.5 hillion, equivalent
to a decrease of 17.7% compared to 2023. The reason is that the company has reduced deposits at
credit institutions to ensure production and business activities.

Financial costs: Financial expenses decreased by VND 51.6 billion, equivalent to 12.5%
compared to 2023. The reason isthat in 2023, the company proactively sought financial sources with
very low interest rates and incentives to serve the company's production and business activities.

Selling expenses: Selling expenses increased by VND 56.9 hillion, equivalent to an increase
of 43.1% compared to 2023. The main reason is due to the high cost of transporting goods (an increase
of VND 46.5 billion compared to 2023) and partly because the company increased promotion and
product introduction in the US market, as well as other potential new markets to gradually reduce
dependence on the Chinese market."

Business management costs: Business management costs decreased by VND 8 hillion,
equivalent to a decrease of 8.9% compared to 2023. The reason is that the company continues to
streamline its operating and production apparatus, increasing savings in the effective use of electricity
and water.

Net profit from businessactivities. Net profit from business activities decreased by VND 2.3
billion, equivalent to adecrease of 2.1% compared to 2023. Thereason isthat the company proactively
reduced orders to the Chinese market, while new markets such as the US have not yet reached a
balance with the above reduction, leading to a decrease in profit from business activities.

1.2. Results of implementation compared to plan.
Unit: Billion VND

Increase decrease Increase decrease
Rea Plan Rea compared to 2023 compared to plan 2024
Only pepper presently 2024 presently | Number Number
2023 2024 great % gresat %
opposite to opposite to
Net revenue 7.221 8,500 7,137 -84 | -1.17% -1.363 | -16.04%
Total profit after tax 734 275 72.7 -0,7 | -0.95% -202 | -73.56%

Market export mouth fish continue searching Vietnam custom go through alot difficult towel

, challenge wake up , together with momentum increase Chief slow . Those replace change belong to
market filial People pepper use according to afternoon direction reduce thing adjust belong to market

13
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school variable dynamic belong to the weak to sueland main treat , fight painting , foot luck download
, tax ... still To be the fence prevent main in year 2024

IDI Company is also not out of the above difficult spiral when many main growth drivers slow
down, the Chinese market (once IDI's largest market) gradually shifts to prioritizing domestic goods,
when therisk of trade warswith the USisforecast to return and increase more after the US presidential
election at the end of 2024 has clear results.

1.3. Production and business activities.

1.3.1. Mechanism structure business collect in year .

Unit: Billion VND

2023 2024
No. ITEM Price Ratio | Price | Ratio
treat weight treat | weight
1 Revenue from sales of goods and finished pangasius

products 2,896 | 40.09% | 2,775 | 38.85%
2 Revenue from fish meal and fish ail 2,885 | 39.94% 2,896 | 40.55%

3 Revenue from sales of goods and finished animal feed
products 1,372 | 18.99% 1,418 | 19.85%
4 | Servicerevenue 70 0.97% 53| 0.74%
5 Investment real estate revenue 0.4 0.01% 0.2 | 0.00%
Total Add 7,223 100% 7,142 100%

In the body structure business receive area water product hold taste mind owner religion ,
accounting for 99.26% of 2024 for see the company still active dynamic practice central and
specialized deep enter field area water product

Revenuefield areawater product 2024 reduction over 64 billion copper , similar present down
0.89% compared to 2023. This To be conclude fruit dark advantage best in love status still much
difficult towel , challenge awake give branch water product obtain Okay conclude fruit This, the
Board of Directors and the Executive Board Supervisor Governor The company has Right link custom
only morality onion and replace change decide book edema fit with power force active dynamic
product export terrible business of the Company, to only maintain product export terrible business
Have effect fruit in year 2024

1.3.2. Muscle cost structure price capital
Unit: Billion VND

2023 2024

No. ITEM Price | Ratio Price | Ratio
treat weight treat weight

1 | Cost of goods and finished pangasius products sold 2,586 | 39.32% 2,511 | 38.18%
2 | Cost of fish meal, fish fat 2,771 | 42.13% 2,809 | 42.71%
3 | Cost of goods and finished animal feed products sold 1,287 | 19.57% 1,206 | 18.34%
4 | Cost of servicesrendered 51 0.78% 51| 0.78%
5 | Cost of operating real estate investment 0.36 | 0.01% 0.09 | 0.00%
6 | Provision for inventory write-down 0.0 0.00% -0.3 | 0.00%
Total Add 6,695 100 % 6,577 | 100%
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Price capital sell row become product field area water product occupy billion 99.23% weight
in 2024 , down 118 billion copper vs. 2023. Cause is due to spending power , spending use above
market school slow down again should The company has owner dynamic build build price feed link
conclude reduce down , lead arrive price capital row sell of the Company decreased light about 1.78%
compared to 2023 .

2. Organization and personnel.
2.1. List of Executive Board.

Mr.LeVan Canh - General Director
- Mr. Le Van Canh was born in 1975 in Trieu Son, Thanh Hoa. He used to work at
Sao Mai Group Joint Stock Company. From 2010-2023, he was Deputy Genera
Director of I.D.l International Development and Investment Corporation. From
May 2023 to present, he has held the position of General Director of I.D.I
International Development and Investment Corporation.
- Number of shares owned: 13,282 shares, accounting for 0.005% of charter capital.

Ms. Vo Thi Minh Tam - Deputy General Director

- Ms. Vo Thi Minh Tam was born in 1966 in Long Xuyen, An Giang. She used to
work at Phap My Cosmetics Company, Transimex Transport Company, Ho Chi
Minh City. From 2016 to present, she has held the position of Deputy General
Director of 1.D.I International Development and Investment Corporation.

- Number of shares owned: 0 shares, accounting for 0% of charter capital.

Mr. Nguyen Thanh Hai - Deputy General Director

- Mr. Nguyen Thanh Hai wasbornin 1988 in Tho Xuan, Thanh Hoa. After graduating
with a Bachelor's degree in Business Administration from California State
University, he worked as Assistant to the Chairman of the Board of Directorsof |.D.I
International Development and Investment Corporation since 2012. From 2015 to
present, he has been Deputy General Director of I.D.l International Development and
Investment Corporation.

- Number of shares owned: 12,000,000 shares, accounting for 5.27% of charter
capital.

Mr. LeThe Tung - Deputy General Director
- Mr. Le The Tung was born in 1996 in Long Xuyen, An Giang. After graduating
from Boston University in 2017, he worked at Deloitte Vietnam Co., Ltd. until the
end of 2019. From 2020, he worked as Assistant to the General Director of 1.D.|

= Company. From 2022 to present, he was appointed as Deputy General Director of
: [.D.I International Development and Investment Corporation.
, - Number of shares owned: 0 shares, accounting for 0% of charter capital.
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Mr. Truong Cong Khanh - Chief Financial Officer
- Mr. Truong Cong Khanh was born in 1987 in Lap Vo, Dong Thap. Before

becoming Chief Financial Officer of I.D.I International Development and
Investment Corporation., he worked a Truong Thanh Wood Industry
Corporation, Tourism Investment and Aquatic Products Development Company,
Asia Real Estate and Mineral Investment Company, Sao Mai Group Company.

- Number of shares owned: 0 shares, accounting for 0% of charter capital.

Mr. Nguyen Duc Phuong - Chief Accountant
—~ N — - Mr. Nguyen Duc Phuong was born in 1994 in Cho Moi-An Giang. After
graduating with a bachelor's degree in accounting, he worked as a genera
4 accountant for Asia Fish Oil Joint Stock Company from 2016-2020. From
e September 2020 to present, he has been the Chief Accountant of [.D.I
) International Development and Investment Corporation.
é - Number of shares owned: 0 shares, accounting for 0% of charter capital.

2.2. Changesin the Executive Board in 2024.
- Do not have
2.3. Human resour ces.

The total number of staff and workers of IDI Company at the end of 2024 is 2,950, of which
the number of staff and employeesis 322, therest isthe workforce in factories and workshops serving
the production activities of the Company. In 2024, the Company continues to arrange and reorganize
the human resources to ensure the use of human resources in a streamlined and efficient manner. For
the office block, review the personnel of departments, rotate surplus personnel to departmentsthat are
lacking, so that staff can take on additional work when someone |eaves without having to recruit more
staff. For the production block, improve production processes, apply machinery and automation
technology to reduce labor in intermediate stages. Therefore, the Company's workforce in 2024 has
decreased by about 10% compared to 2023, helping the Company cut a large amount of costs,
contributing to reducing product prices.

3. Status of investment implementation and project implementation.
3.1. Major investmentsin 2024.
3.1.1. Investment in construction of US seafood processing factory (Factory No. 03)

- Construction location: Vam Cong Industrial Cluster, An Thanh Hamlet, Binh Thanh
Commune, Lap Vo District, Dong Thap Province.

- Investor: 1.D.1 International Development and Investment Corporation.

- Time space complete form: Project antsin Q4/2025 — Q1/2026.

- Capacity design plan: 120 tons original materials/ day

- Total capital head Investment: 600,000,000,000 VND .

- Source Capital : Investment private equal source capital from release onion |eft vote green.
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3.1.2. Investment in building a high-tech aquatic breeding center

- Investment location: Belonging to Dong Thap and An Giang provinces

- Investor: I.D.I International Development and Investment Corporation.

- Form of investment: Receive transfer and upgrade facilities.

- Time space complete form: Project antsin the fourth quarter of 2025.

- Total capital head investment : 400,000,000,000 VND

- Source Capital: Investment private equal source capital from release onion left vote green.
3.2. Summary of the operations and financial status of the Parent Company and its

Subsidiaries.

3.2.1. Parent Company.
Sao Mai Group Corporation (ASM)

- Charter capital: 3,701,782,500,000 VND.
Production and businessresultsin 2024:
Unit: Billion VND

Difference deviated
No. Item 2023 2024 increase/ | Ratiorate
Decrease (%)
1 | Tota asset value 20,307 | 22,856 2,549 12.55%
2 Net revenue from sales and services 11,973 | 12,013 40 0.33%
3 Net operating profit 319 339 20 6%
4 | Tota accounting profit before tax 319 317 -2 -0.63%
5 Profit after corporate income tax 252 251 -1 -0.40%
6 Basic earnings per share 580 517 -63 -10.86%

(Source: Audited Consolidated Financial Statements 2024)
3.2.2. Subsidiaries
Tourism Investment & Aquatic Products Development Company — Trisedco.
- Capital thing Rate : 629,351,040,000 VND .

Production and businessresultsin 2024:
Unit: Billion VND

Difference deviated
No. Item 2023 2024 Increase/ | Ratiorate
Decrease (%)
1 Total asset value 1,663 1,521 -142 -8.54%
2 Net revenue from sales and services 2,940 2,939 -1 -0.03%
3 Net operating profit 85 65.5 -19.5 -22.94%
4 Other profits -1.89 -0.02 1.87 -98.94%
5 | Total accounting profit before tax 83.30 65.50 -17.80 -21.37%
6 Profit after corporate income tax 75.30 58.80 -16.50 -21.91%
7 Basic earnings per share 1,433 898 -535 -37.33%

(Source: Audited Consolidated Financial Statements 2024)
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b- Vinh An Dak Nong Investment Company.

- Capital thing rate : 60,000,000,000 VND
Production and businessresultsin 2024:

Unit: Billion VND

No. Item 2023 2024 Increase/
Decrease

1 Total asset value 67.10 70.40 3.30
2 Net revenue from sales and services - - -
3 Net operating profit -0.05 -0.04 0.01
4 Other profits -0.42 -0.01 -0.40
5 Total accounting profit before tax -0.48 -0.01 0.47
6 Profit after corporate income tax -0.48 -0.01 0.47

(Source: Audited Consolidated Financial Satements 2024)
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4. Financial situation of DI Company
4.1. Financial situation in 2024 .

IDI International Development and Investment Corporation

Unit: Billion VND

Difference deviated
No. Item 2023 2024 Increase/ | Ratiorate
Decrease (%)
1 Total asset value 8,277 9,377 1100 13.29%
2 | Net revenue from sales and services 7.221 7,137 -84 -1.16%
3 Net operating profit 109 106 -3 -2.75%
4 | Other profits (1.6) 17 3.3 206%
5 | Tota accounting profit before tax 107 108 1 0.93%
6 Profit after corporate income tax 73 73 0 0.00%
7 Basic earnings per share 245 248 3 1.22%

(Source: Audited Consolidated Financial Satements 2024)

4.2. Indicator s pepper talent main owner weak .

Target 2023 2024
1. Indicators of payment capacity
+ Short payment ratio : L2 15
Current Assets/Current Liabilities
+ Quick payment ratio : 0.88 1.27
(Current Assets - Inventory)/ Current Liabilities
2. Capital structureindicators 0.59 0.63
+ Debt/Total Assets Ratio
3. Performance indicators

4.65 511

+ Inventory turnover :
(Cost of goods sold/Average inventory)
+ Net revenue/Total assets 0.87 0.76
4. Profitability indicators 0.01 0.01
+ Profit after tax/Net revenue ratio
+ Profit after tax/Equity ratio 0.02 0.02
+ Profit after tax/Total assets ratio 0.01 0.01
+ Operating Profit/Net Revenue Ratio 0.02 0.01

19




Annual report 2024 IDI International Development and Investment Cor poration

5. Shareholder structure, changesin owner's capital investment.
5.1. Shares.

- Total number of outstanding shares. 273,172,668 shares.
- Type of shares: Common shares are freely transferable.

5.2. Shareholder structure.
5.2.1. List of shareholders holding morethan 5% of the Company's share capital.

List of shareholders holding more than 5% of 1IDI Company's share capital according to the
list of securitiesownersasof March 14, 2025 according to thelist sent to the Company by the Vietnam
Securities Depository Center, Ho Chi Minh City Branch:

No. | Shareholder name Registration Address Nl;n:rZOf Proportion
Sao Mai Group
IRRCERRIGNNEEONNN 1600160024 | S20-HungVuong, Long | 139934916 |  51.23%

representative:
Mr. Le Tuan Anh

Xuyen City, An Giang

72 Tran Nhat Duat, Long

2 Nguyen Thanh Hai 038088031329 Xuyen City, An Giang 14,400,000 5.27%
Total 154,334,916 56.50%
5.2.2. Mechanism structure neck winter
Number of Rate
Vel shares (%)

Major shareholdersand minor shareholders: 273,172,668 100%
+ Major shareholder 154,334,916 56.50%
+ Minor shareholders 118,837,752 43.50%
Institutional shareholdersand individual shareholders: 273,172,668 100%
+ Ingtitutional shareholders 141,698,604 51.87%
+ Individual shareholders 131,474,064 48.13%
Domestic and foreign shareholders: 273,172,668 100%
+ Domestic shareholders 270,950,630 99.19%
+ Foreign shareholders 2,222,038 0.81%
State sharehc?lders, special shareholdersand other 273.172.668 100%
shareholders:

+ State shareholders 0 0.00%
+ Special sharehol de(s (Board of Directors, Board of 14,413 282 5280
Management, Supervisory Board....)

+ Other shareholders 258,759,386 94.72%

Source: According to the list book neck East by Center save sign Proof Vietham Securities Corporation
March 14, 2025
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5.3. Loveimage replace change capital head private belong to owner office have

[.D.I International Development and Investment Corporation reports on the capital increase
process since its operation as follows :

- First registration : Operating charter capital is 29 billion VND.

- 1stchange: Increased from 29 billion VND to 47.94 billion VND, increased by 18.94 billion
VND, equivaent to 947 shares (Par value: 20 million VND/share), according to Resolution of the
Company's Shareholders Meeting No. 027/NQ-DHCD dated February 9, 2007.

- 2nd change: Increased from 47.94 billion VND to 91.474 billion VND, increased by 43.534
billion VND, equivalent to 4,353,400 shares (Par value: 10,000 VND/share), according to Resolution
of the Company's Shareholders Meeting No. 028/NQ-DHCD dated August 12, 2007.

- 3rd change : Increased from 91,474 billion VND to 228,107,040,000 VND, increased by
136,633,040,000 VND equivalent to 13,663,304 shares (par value: 10,000 VND/share), according to
the Company's Shareholders Meeting Resolution No. 068/07-1D1 dated September 18, 2007.

- 4th capital increase : Increase from 228,107,040,000 VND to 380,000,000,000 VND,
increase by 151,892,960,000 VND corresponding to the number of shares: 15,189,296 shares (10,000
VND/share) according to the Resolution of the Company's Shareholders Meeting dated May 11, 2010.

- 5th capital increase : Increase from 380,000,000,000 VND to 456,000,000,000 VND,
increase by 76,000,000,000 VND corresponding to the number of shares of 7,600,000 shares (10,000
VND/share) according to Resolution of the Company's Shareholders Meeting No. 01/NQ-
DHCD/2014 dated May 9, 2014.

- 6th capital increase : Increase from 456,000,000,000 VND to 855,000,000,000 VND,
increase by 399,000,000,000 VND corresponding to the number of shares of 39,900,000 shares
(10,000 VND/share) according to Resolution of the Company's Shareholders Meeting No. 01/NQ-
DHCD/2014 dated May 9, 2014.

- 7th capital increase : Increase from 855,000,000,000 VND to 983,250,000,000 VND,
increase by 128,250,000,000 VND corresponding to the number of shares of 12,8250,000 shares
(10,000 VND/share) according to Resolution of the Company's Shareholders Meeting No. 01/NQ-
DHCD/2015 dated May 10, 2015.

- 8th capital increase : Increase from 983,250,000,000 VND to 1,816,096,710,000 VND,
increase by 832,846,710,000 VND corresponding to the number of shares of 83,284,671 shares
(10,000 VND/share) according to Resolution of the Company's Shareholders Meeting No. 01/NQ-
DHCD/2015 dated May 10, 2015.

- 9th capital increase : Increase from VND 1,816,096,710,000 to VND 1,979,534,200,000,
an increase of VND 163,437,490,000 corresponding to the number of shares of 16,343,749 shares
(VND 10,000/share) according to Resolution of the Company's Shareholders Meeting No. 01/NQ-
DHCD/2018 dated April 27, 2018.

- 10th capital increase: Increase from VND 1,979,534,200,000 to VND 2,276,446,080,000,
an increase of VND 296,911,880,000 corresponding to the number of shares of 29,691,188 shares
(VND 10,000/share) according to Resolution of the Company's Shareholders Meeting No. 01/NQ-
DHCD/2019 dated April 25, 2019.

- 11th capital increase: Increase from VND 2,276,446,080,000 to VND 2,731,726,680,000,
an increase of VND 455,280,600,000 corresponding to the number of shares of 45,528,060 shares
(VND 10,000/share) according to Resolution of the Company's Shareholders Meeting No.
01/2024/NQ-DHCD dated April 22, 2024.
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5.4. Treasury stock transactions. None
5.5. Other securities: None
6. Report on the Company's environmental and social impacts.
6.1. Environmental impact.

- Total greenhouse gas emissions. None
- Initiatives and measures to reduce greenhouse gas emissions: None

6.2. Management of raw materials.

- The total amount of raw materials used for production in 2024 by IDI Company is 61,445
tons of raw materials.

- Report the percentage of recycled materials used to manufacture the Company's main
products and services: None

6.3. Energy consumption.

- The Company's direct energy consumption in 2024 is : 32,022,139 kWh of nationa grid
electricity and 1,342,235 KW of solar power.

- In 2024, the Company will employ 99,052 liters of DO oil.
- Energy saving initiatives in factory production:
+ Manage and operate electrical equipment to save energy, effectively and avoid waste.

+ Replace energy-saving devices such as LED bulbs, install solar panels to absorb heat during
the day to light up the lights inside and outside the company at night.

+ The company has invested in installing arooftop solar power system with a capacity of 1.06
MWH .

6.4. Water consumption.
- In 2024, the Company will use about 426,700 m3 ° clean water.

- The company does not recycle used water to ensure the best product quality for export to
demanding markets.

6.5. Comply with environmental protection laws.

- Number of times fined for violating environmental regulations: None

- Total amount of fines imposed for violating environmental regulations: None
6.6. Employeerelated policies.

- Sustainable human resour ces

It can be affirmed that the achievements that IDI has had over the years are all created from
one of the most valuable assets of the Company, which is human resources. At IDI, officers,
employees and workers work in a professional, fair, transparent environment, are respected, listened
to and recognized. The Company aways creates favorable conditions for employees to bond, share
and contribute to the collective devel opment.

As of December 31, 2024, IDI has approximately 2,950 officers, employees and workers. The
staff is increasingly high quality and professional. In addition, the Company has also achieved
international standards with high requirements on policies for workers such as BSCI, BAP, ASC...
This is a prerequisite for the Company's products to be exported to major markets such as the US,
EU... places with very high standards on policies for workers.
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LABOR STRUCTURE TABLE

No. Calculate matter stool type Nur?tlz))zrogr:;ltity RE c()o/v;/)ei i
A According to the process degree 2,950 100.00%
1 Grand learn and Above Grand learn 174 5.90%
2 College 77 2.61%
3 Intermediate 71 2.41%
4 Other 2,628 89.08%
B By gender calculate 2,950 100.00%
1 Male 1,250 42.37%
2 Female 1,700 57.63%
EMPLOYEE INCOME STATEMENT
INDICATORS 2022 2023 2024
Income jar army ( VND / person / month )
- Handle set , multiplication pill 13,000,000 13,200,000 13,300,000
- Worker home machine 7,500,000 7,700,000 8,000,000

- Policies and benefits:

+ All employees working at IDI have signed labor contracts, fully participate in social

insurance, health insurance, unemployment insurance and are assigned jobs suitable to each person's
expertise and ability. No employeeisforced or involuntarily employed.

+ Workers income is getting better every year.

+ Regarding working conditions and occupational safety and hygiene, employees are trained

and instructed on working procedures before starting work, are provided with labor protection gear
appropriate to their job position, and are provided with periodic health check-ups and occupational
disease check-ups for employees working in toxic environments in accordance with regulations.

end gifts to employees to enjoy the spring with their families.
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+ Support gas or accommodation for employees who come from far away to work at the
Company. Support ferry fare for employees who have to travel by ferry to work at the Company.

+ Support mid-shift meals for all employees, arrange two airy and hygienic canteens. The
dishes are aways diverse, rotated to ensure adequate nutrition, hygiene, and food safety so that
employees have good health and work effectively.

+ Cooperate with the grassroots trade union to visit and give gifts to union members and
employeesin case of illness or funeral promptly and regularly.

+ Maintain policiesthat care for female workers such as. Taking care of women's reproductive
health, supporting women after giving birth; Giving giftsto female workers on International Women's
Day March 8, Vietnamese Women's Day October 20.

+ Organize festival activities, collective activities, organize sightseeing and vacation trips for
employees and their families... through which employeeswill have the opportunity to understand each
other better and promote more effective teamwork spirit.

+ Establish a Fund to support employees in difficulty with the purpose of providing subsidies
and support (one-time or long-term) to employees and their family members in especially difficult
circumstances.

- Reward

+ At the end of the year, the Company organizes a review and reward for departments and
individuals who have excellently completed their tasks during the year.

+ Extraordinary rewards for individuals with effective initiatives applied to production and
business activitiesto save costs, increase labor productivity, and improve the Company's management.

- Employee training activities.

+ The company recognizes that an important part of the strategy for building stable and
sustainable growth is the core factor of human resources. The company not only focuses on investing
in professional training courses but also promotes the exchange of experiences between employees .
These activities not only improve qualifications but also encourage creativity and innovation in work.
At the sametime, IDI constantly updates knowledge and skillsin operating machinery and equipment
to meet the development of technology. The application of new science and technology not only helps
increase work efficiency but also ensuresthat the enterpriseis meeting all requirementsand challenges
in an increasingly competitive business environment.

+ Regularly send staff to attend domestic and foreign training courses organized by VCCI and
agencies and associations to improve professiona qualifications and skills.

+ Training and fostering on HACCP, GMP, SQF, management skills, professional skills for
workers and employees at the factory.

6.7. Reportsrelating to responsibility towards local communities.

In 2024, the Company will participate in supporting a number of social security programs as
follows:
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- Support for the program "Spring Trees for poor children in Dong Thap province" on the
occasion of Lunar New Y ear 2024 launched by the Gratitude and Child Protection Fund of Dong Thap
province is 60,000,000 VND.

- Participation in the social security program launched by Emulation Block 10B of Dong Thap
provinceis 8,500,000 VND.

7 _\‘\~ "‘."I-P»H MUUH ?\_.h M—!—‘
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6.8. Reportsrelating to green capital market activities.

In 2024, the Company successfully connected and issued a green bond package of VND 1,000
billion to finance the project of building anew US Seafood Processing Factory (Factory No. 03) and
building a new Sao Mai High-Tech Aquatic Breeding Center. Thisis the first green bond packagein
the aguaculture sector in Southeast Asia, opening up great opportunities for the Company to continue
to access green bond packages in the future and towards the Net Zero goa of the Vietnamese
Government.
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11 . NEWSPAPER FOX AND FIGHT PRICE OF THE GENERAL BOARD SUPERVISOR
GOVERNOR.
1. Evaluation of production and business performance.

1.1. Evaluation of production and business performance in 2024

: . Ratio rate achieved
Total quantity of | Ratio rate the product product sell Total business collect | compared to plan plan
goods sold go out Ex USD 2024
(Ton) above block gross Lot ) )
About business collect
* Fillets: 85%
50,524 * Product product other from fish 102,140,000 75%
check : 15 %

In the face of the ongoing geopolitical wars, causing instability to the world economy in
general and the Vietnamese economy in particular, high transportation costs, import and export costs,
inflation is still quite high, ... but Vietham's pangasius exports in 2024 have had many more positive
changes. The total export turnover of Vietnam's pangasius in 2024 reached more than 2 billion USD,
an increase of 11% compared to 2023. The largest pangasius import markets are till Chinareaching
580 million USD (an increase of 1.2% compared to 2023); the US reaching 345 million USD (an
increase of 27.3% compared to 2023); CPTPP countries reaching 274 million USD, an increase of
10%.

IDI's export revenue in 2024 reached more than 102 million USD, down 5.5% compared to
2023. Thedeclinein IDI's export revenue mainly came from the mainland China market, from the top
position accounting for 38.65% of the company's export revenue in 2023 to 22% in 2024. Mexico
became IDI's most important market in 2024, accounting for nearly 25% of export revenue. Most of
IDI's other key markets saw growth in 2024, but still could not compensate for China's decline.

Faced with signs of unstable policies, fierce price competition, price sensitivity and low profit
margins from the Chinese market, IDI's board of directors decided to gradually shift to new markets
to gradually reduce dependence on the world's most popul ous market.

1.2. Progressthe Company has achieved.
1.2.1. Raw materials.

- The company is building a high-tech aquatic breeding center, from here it will select and
produce the best quality and disease-resistant breeds to supply to the Company's large farming areas
with fish farmers. From here, it will begin to control the cost of raising livestock with the best feed
ratio, reduce the cost of input fish and increase the competitiveness of the Company in key and
potential markets.

- Being proactive in raw material sources has helped the Company stabilize the production
activities of thetwo current factories. Especially at timeswhen raw fish pricesincrease, raw materials
in the market become scarce from the fourth quarter of 2024 onwards, bringing a huge business
advantage to the Company from the beginning of 2025.

1.2.2. Technology level .
- Modern processing lines and equipment. Quality management program according to
international food safety and hygiene standards. Thefactory islocated in the center of the raw material

area and the human resources for processing pangasius are located in a separate industrial cluster, so
it is easy to expand and develop.

- Trangporting raw fish to the processing line, the path of semi-finished products is very
reasonable, simplifying management and saving costs. The space outside the production is neat, clean
and aesthetic, environmentally friendly.
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- Freezing and processing equipment from Japan, Europe and America, stable operation, high
quality production, allowing semi-automation and automation of production activities. Skilled
workers. Production managers are people with many years of experience, bringing reasonable and
lowest production costs.

1.2.3. Product / service quality control situation

- The company is applying a quality management program according to HACCP standards
prescribed by Vietnam, recognized by the National Department of Agriculture, Forestry and Fisheries
Product Quality Management (Nafigad) and granted EU DL 479 code certifying that the goods meet
export standards.

- In particular, we are applying a quality management system and are certified to meet
international standards such as 1SO 9001-2018, IFS, BRC, ASC, BAP, BSCI, HACCP, HALAL,
FDA, ISO 17025... Thisis proof to customers that the products produced are of good quality, meeting
the most stringent regulations of the world market.

1.2.4. Marketing activities.

- The company always actively participates in major domestic and international seafood fairs,
participates in overseas trade promotion events organized by VASEP and VV CCI with permitted safety
conditions such as:

+ March (March 7 - March 13, 2024): Meeting Boston Market at America

+ April (April 23 - April 25, 2024): Meeting market Water product All Barcelona Bridge in
Spain.

+ May (May 28 — June 1, 2024): Meeting market ThaiFex in Thailand

+ September (04/09 - 06/09/2024): Meeting market water Asia Expo 2023 in Singapore

+ October (October 30 — November 1, 2024): Meeting Qingdao market in China

+ November (November 6 - November 8, 2024): Meeting market Water product and
Profession Busan fish at Korea

- Nest function post load the post write advertisement fox about the product product of the
Company on the newspaper country economy , post load above the specialized website branch water
product
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2. Financial situation.
2.1. Asset situation analysis.

IDI International Development and Investment Corporation

Unit: Billion VND

Target 2021 2022 2023 2024
Total assets 7,554 8,084 8,277 9377
Netrevenue 5,719 7,931 7.221 7,137
Profit before tax 181 618 107 108
Target 2021 2022 2023 2024
Asset utilization efficiency 0 N . .
(Net revenue/Total assets) 75.71% 98.10% 87.24% 76.11%
Return on assets . . . .
(Profit before tax/Total assets) 2:40% gL 1.29% 1.15%

From board stool product effect fruit history use talent products through the year , we see effect
fruit history use 1 coin talent product of the Company jar always obtain over 75% of sales collect pure
, for see the company always history use each copper talent product of the Company achieved effect
fruit Good and always Have blame duty High with each copper talent product cancel go out.

2.2. Debt situation.

Unit: Billion VND

Target 2021 2022 2023 2024
Liabilities 4.411 4,718 4,856 5,885
Total equity 3.143 8860 3.422 3,492
Total capital 7,554 8,084 8,278 9,377
Debt situation over the years
7,000
6,000
5,000
4,000
3,000
2,000
1,000
0
Nam 2021 Nam 2022 Nam 2023 Nam 2024
B No phai tra B T6ng vén chd s& hitu
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liabilitiesin 2024 increased by 21% compared to 2023. The reason isthat in the fourth quarter
of 2024, the Company successfully issued agreen bond package of VND 1,000 billionto invest in the
construction of seafood processing factory No. 03 and the construction of a high-tech aquatic breeding
center. The Company is aways committed to using each borrowed capital most effectively and
making payments on time as signed in economic contracts with customers, as well as making
payments on time on debt acceptance contracts of credit institutions and banks, so there has never
been a situation of overdue debts.

3. Production and business plan for 2025 (For parent company only).
- Business goals and orientation.

+ Maintain the Company's customers and market share, while expanding potential markets,
reopening the US market, and actively developing new markets.

+ Increase the factory's production capacity and increase the Company's seafood export
revenue to about 121.4 million USD and achieve after-tax profit of about 100 billion VND.

+ Ensure stable production and business activities, creating stable jobs for workers in the
region.

+ Continueto striveto raise IDI Company's ranking to Top 2 largest Pangasius processing and
exporting companiesin Vietnam.

- Planned consumption volumein 2025 :

Unit: Ton
Month | \Uite F”:Zt”'; N | i SCO‘;; e |

pae red product
1 756 1.386 252 126 504 168 168 3.360
2 756 1.386 252 126 504 168 168 3.360
3 771 1413 257 128 514 171 171 3.425
4 781 1431 260 130 521 173 173 3.469
5 650 1.561 260 130 521 173 173 3.468
6 650 1561 260 130 521 173 173 3.468
7 650 1561 260 130 521 173 173 3.468
8 650 1.561 260 130 521 173 173 3.468
9 691 1.659 277 138 553 184 184 3.686
10 691 1.659 277 138 553 184 184 3.686
11 732 1.757 293 146 586 195 195 3.904
12 878 1.610 293 146 586 195 195 3.903
Total 8.656 18.545 3.201 1.598 6.405 2.130 2.130 42.665
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- Revenue export as planned plan 2025 :

Unit: USD
Month FiII_et _FiIIet Fi_IIet YFejllllcE;tw A Cutsong | Whole -L?J?Ing
white pink pale pink pale meat red collect
1 2.419.200 | 4.296.600 | 680.400 | 340.200 | 1.159.200 | 336.000 | 336.000 | 9.567.600
2 2.419.200 | 4.296.600 | 680.400 | 340.200 | 1.159.200 | 336.000 | 336.000 | 9.567.600
3 2.467.200 | 4.380.300 | 693.900 | 345.600 | 1.182.200 | 342.000 | 342.000 | 9.753.200
4 2.499.200 | 4.436.100 | 702.000 | 351.000 | 1.198.300 | 346.000 | 346.000 | 9.878.600
5 2.080.000 | 4.839.100 | 702.000 | 351.000 | 1.198.300 | 346.000 | 346.000 | 9.862.400
6 2.080.000 | 4.839.100 | 702.000 | 351.000 | 1.198.300 | 346.000 | 346.000 | 9.862.400
7 2.080.000 | 4.839.100 | 702.000 | 351.000 | 1.198.300 | 346.000 | 346.000 | 9.862.400
8 2.080.000 | 4.839.100 | 702.000 | 351.000 | 1.198.300 | 346.000 | 346.000 | 9.862.400
9 2.211.200 | 5.142.900 | 747.900 | 372.600 | 1.271.900 | 368.000 | 368.000 | 10.482.500
10 2.211.200 | 5.142.900 | 747.900 | 372.600 | 1.271.900 | 368.000 | 368.000 | 10.482.500
IEh 2.342.400 | 5.446.700 | 791.100 | 394.200 | 1.347.800 | 390.000 | 390.000 | 11.102.200
12 2.809.600 | 4.991.000 | 791.100 | 394.200 | 1.347.800 | 390.000 | 390.000 | 11.113.700
Total | 27.699.200 | 57.489.500 | 8.642.700 | 4.314.600 | 14.731.500 | 4.260.000 | 4.260.000 {121.397.500
- Plan plan product export 2025 :
Unit: Ton
Month |\ Filgnlgde s Fi\l(ﬁeltlgge Fllo red| Cutsong | Whole S
product
1 759 1.392 253 127 506 169 169 3.375
2 759 1.392 253 127 506 169 169 3.375
3 774 1.419 258 129 516 172 172 3.440
4 784 1.437 261 131 523 174 174 3.484
5 653 1.568 261 131 523 174 174 3.484
6 653 1.568 261 131 523 174 174 3.484
7 653 1.568 261 131 523 174 174 3.484
8 653 1.568 261 131 523 174 174 3.484
9 694 1.666 278 139 555 185 185 3.702
10 694 1.666 278 139 555 185 185 3.702
11 735 1.764 294 147 588 196 196 3.920
12 882 1.617 294 147 588 196 196 3.920
Total 8.693 18.625 3.213 1.610 6.429 2.142 2.142 42.854
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- Plan plan original whether head enter.

Unit: Ton
Month Block quantity T1 fish Block quantity T2 fish origi r-:;tr?]a?:rrir;bgmomh
1 4.393 2.365 6.758
2 4.393 2.365 6.758
3 4.478 2411 6.889
4 4,535 2.442 6.977
5 4.186 2.791 6.977
6 4.186 2.791 6.977
7 4.186 2.791 6.977
8 4.186 2.791 6.977
9 4.448 2.965 7.413
10 4.448 2.965 7.413
11 4.710 3.140 7.850
12 5.103 2.748 7.851
Total 53.252 32.565 85.817
- Attend ants product quantity awake eat pepper receiver in 2025.
Unit: Ton
Month Awakiﬁrit%?S z3 Awgléi/sirgtg! ?see Total Add
1 2.300 16.671 18.971
2 2.300 6.000 8.300
3 2.300 6.000 8.300
4 2.200 6.500 8.700
5 2.200 6.500 8.700
6 2.100 7.000 9.100
7 2.100 7.500 9.600
8 2.100 7.500 9.600
9 2.100 7.500 9.600
10 2.100 7.700 9.800
11 2.000 8.000 10.000
12 2.000 8.588 10.588
Total 25.800 95.459 121.259

- Attend ants price sell awake eat pepper receiver in 2025

No. Food type VND/kg
1 3 cups 28% protein food 13.200
2 5 cups 26% protein food 12.200
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- Attend newspaper business collect from terrible business awake eat in 2025 :

Unit: Billion VND

Month Awake eat 3 glasses 28 % protein | Awake eat 5 glasses 26% protein Total Add

1 30 81 112

2 30 90 121

3 30 90 121

4 29 92 121

5 29 92 121

6 28 98 125

7 28 98 125

8 28 98 125

9 28 104 131

10 28 104 131

11 26 110 136

12 26 110 136
Total 341 1.165 1.505

- Attend newspaper conclude fruit businessin 2025

Unit: Billion VND

Consolidated Plan 2025
Target 2024 Financial Total
Statements IDI Trisedco | consolidated
plan 2025

1. Sales and service revenue 7.142 5.002 3.000 8.002
2. Cost of goods sold 6.578 4.289 2.880 7.169
3. Gross profit from sales and service provision 559 713 120 833
4. Financia operating revenue 179 100 55 155
5. Financial costs 360 500 72 572
6. Selling expenses 189 161 25 186
7. Business management costs 82 50 8 58
8. Net profit from business activities 106 102 70 172
9. Other income 11,5 15 1 16
10. Other costs 9,8 5 0 5
11. Other profits 1,6 11 1 12
12. Current corporate income tax expense 35 12 0 12
13. Deferred corporate income tax expense - - -
14. Profit after corporate income tax 72,6 100 70 170
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4. Assessment report related to the Company's environmental and social responsibility.

4.1. On environmental protection works (EP) for wastewater.

4.1.1. Wastewater treatment

- 1.D.I International Development and Investment Corporation (IDI Company) has 01
wastewater treatment plant with adesigned capacity of 3,000m3/day.night, the treatment process and
capacity scaleremain unchanged compared to before. Currently, IDI Company's wastewater treatment
system is receiving and treating wastewater from 04 factories in the Vam Cong Industrial Park with
daily wastewater flow.

Total wastewater flow generated in 2024: 426,700 m 3/ year (Average about 1,673 m 3/ day.
night). And the most recent year 2023: 394,480 m 3/ year (Average about 1,535 m 3/ day. night).

- Total flow according to the approved design in the environmental impact assessment report:
810,000 ™ ( equivaent to 2,700 m3’ day.night).

- Results of wastewater treatment system operation:

Currently, the Company's wastewater treatment system is operating continuously and stably,
meeting the requirements for wastewater treatment from the 4 above-mentioned factories.

Based on the results of monitoring and analyzing wastewater samples after passing through
the wastewater treatment system, it showsthat most of theindicators are below the allowable threshold
according to QCVN 11-MT: 2015/BTNMT, Column A.

4.1.2. Wastewater monitoring results

Summary of monitoring results for each monitoring period (periodic monitoring).

+ For the Company's post-treated wastewater, the sample analysis results in 4 monitoring
periodsin 2024 all parameters met QCVN11-MT: 2015/BTNMT, Column A.

+ For surface water, monitoring is done at 3 points in the discharge basin: at the discharge
culvert, 0.3km upstream from the discharge culvert and 0.3km downstream from the discharge culvert
of Hau River.

4.1.3. Continuous, automatic wastewater monitoring: The company is implementing
installation .

4.2. Regarding environmental protection worksfor exhaust gas

4.2 .1. Exhaust gastreatment

- The company does not have any projects that emit emissions into the environment.

4.2.2. Emission monitoring results

4.2.2.1 Periodic monitoring results

- Time space mandarin Measurement : 04 times on March 5, 2024; June 4, 2024; September
9, 2024 and November 11, 2024.

- Monitoring frequency: 03 months/time

- Monitoring location, number of monitoring samples exceeding standards: none

- Comments and evaluation of monitoring results: Air quality in the Company's areas through
sample analysis results in 4 monitoring periods in 2024 shows that most parameters meet QCVN
26:2010/BTNMT; QCVN 05:2023/BTNMT (average in 1 hour); QCVN 24:2016/BYT; QCVN
03:2019/BYT.

4.2.2.2. Automatic, continuous emission monitoring: No
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4.3. On general solid waste management
4.3.1 Regarding domestic solid waste (Garbage):
The Company has signed a contract for waste collection and treatment with Dong Thap Urban
Water Supply and Environment Joint Stock Company - Environmental Services Branch and Saigon
Green Public Service Company Limited .

4.3.2 Regarding common industrial solid waste
Raw pangasius that does not meet production standards and by-products of pangasius
processing: The Company signs sales contracts with partners such as.
- Clean Seafood Export Joint Stock Company
- Ngoc Thao Company Limited (No. 68 Mau Than, An Nghiep Ward, Ninh Kieu District, Can
Tho City.)
- Mai Scrap Collection Point Business Household (No. 27 Tran Van Thanh, Dong Thanh, Dong
Xuyen, Long Xuyen City, An Giang)
4.4. On hazar dous waste management :
CTNH statistics (including regular and unexpected occurrences):

@ Treatment methods applied to each hazardous waste: PT (Separation/extraction/
filtration/precipitation); TP (Incineration); HR (Solidification).

a) Statistics of exported hazardous waste (if any): none

b) Statistics on hazardous wastes that are self-reused, pre-processed, recycled, treated, co-
treated, and have energy recovered from hazardous wastes within the facility premises (if any): none

- CTNH management plan in the next reporting period:

+ In the production activities of factories that generate hazardous waste, the company
collects, classifies and storesit at the company's hazardous waste warehouse.

+ In the next period, the company will continue to sign a contract with Chan Ly Environment
Company Limited or a unit with the function of collecting, transporting and treating hazardous waste
according to regulations. Periodically every 6 months, collect and treat to ensure environmental
hygiene.

- Result Monitoring of sludge and solid waste containing hazardous components of category
1 (if any): No

4.5. On prevention and response to environmental incidents:

- Up to now, IDI Company has not had any environmental incidents.

4.6. Results of overcoming the requests of inspection and examination agencies and
competent state agencies (if any)

- No
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IV .BOARD OF DIRECTORS ASSESSMENT OF THE COMPANY'S PERFORMANCE.
1. Evaluation of the Company 'soperations.

- Farming situation : Close supervision of farming has been carried out well . deliver receive
awake eat give catfish right and enough block quantity soft bridge history use, according to follow
devel opment status of raw fish . Ensure supply reaches over 80% Company's production needs.

- Raw material purchasing situation: Always update the daily fluctuating raw fish pricesto
be able to close the most reasonable linked price. Flexibly balance the purchase of low-priced raw
materials on the market to meet enough export orders and make use of them as strategic products.

- Market development situation: Always meeting customer needs to maintain old customers,
potential customers, and at the same time looking for new markets, so the Company's products will
still go to 48 countries around the world in 2024.

- Regarding environmental impact: The Company has environmental protection solutionsin
many different forms such as aways ensuring wastewater treatment according to regulations,
regularly cleaning and sanitizing the environment inside and outside the factory, hiring a waste
collection and treatment company to regularly treat waste, actively planting more trees along the
roads, around factories, offices and campuses... In addition, the Company has installed 1.06MW of
rooftop solar power, mounted on the roofs of factories, warehouses, and office buildings, helping to
replace part of the national grid electricity.

- Regarding responsihility to the community and society: The Company's goa and direction
of operation is sustainable development, while demonstrating responsibility to the community and
society. The Company aways cares about ensuring that thelives of itsemployeesare alwaysimproved
both materially and spiritually, building a dynamic and youthful working environment with many
development opportunities. The Company has also had many meaningful volunteer activities and
especially the spirit of "mutual love, the whole leaf covers the torn leaf” is carried out within IDI,
special and difficult circumstances in the Company are supported and helped by all employees.

2. Evaluation of the Board of Directors' performance:

Under the leadership of the Genera Director, the Board of Directors of the Company has
demonstrated a spirit of solidarity, creativity, dedication, promptness and timeliness to stabilize and
maintain the Company's production activities. In 2024, the Board of Directors has demonstrated
compliance with regulations on governance and operation, closely following the goals and
orientations and fully implementing the tasks assigned by the General Meeting of Shareholders and
the Board of Directors, specifically:

- Regarding the implementation of the business plan: 75% of the export revenue plan for
2024 has been achieved. In the context of the world economy and the Vietnamese economy still facing
many difficulties and challenges, this is a remarkable result, because it demonstrates the spirit of
solidarity and tireless efforts of the nearly 3,000 employees of IDI Company aong with the correct
and appropriate management decisions of the Board of Directors so that the Company can always
stabilize production and operate effectively!

- Regarding human resources: Always ensure appropriate human resources to meet business
needs before, during and after social distancing. Always unite the team, while creating a good and
effective management environment, helping employees to promote initiatives and creativity in their
work.
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- Regarding financial resources: The Board of Directors has well balanced the capital
borrowed from credit institutions to meet production needs and maintain timely repayment of loans,
so the Company always achieves high creditworthiness on the watchlist of credit institutions.

V. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE.
1. Board of Directors.
1.1. Members of the Board of Directors

Mr. Le Thanh Thuan - Chairman of the Board of Directors

- Other positions at other companies: Deputy Chairman of the Board of
Directors of Trisedco Tourism Investment and Aquaculture Devel opment
Company.

- Gender: Made

- Year of birth: 1958

- Number of shares owned: 0 shares, accounting for 0% of charter capital.

Mr. LeTuan Anh — Vice Chairman of the Board of Directors

- Other positions at other companies. General Director of Sao Mai Group Joint
Stock Company.

- Gender: Mae

- Year of birth: 1994

- Number of shares owned: 0 shares, accounting for 0% of charter capital.

- Number of shares representing Sao Mai Group Corporation: 116,612,431
shares, accounting for 51.23% of charter capital.

Mr.LeVan Canh - Member of the Board of Directors and
General Director

- Other positions at other companies: None

- Gender: Mae

- Year of birth: 1975

- Number of shares owned: 13,282 shares, accounting for 0.005% of charter capital.
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Mr. Tong Phi Hung— Independent Member of theBoard of Directors

- Pogtionsat other companies None

- Gender: Mde

- Year of birth: 1958

- Number of shares owned: 0 shares, accounting for 0% of charter capitd.

Mr. LeManh Huan — Independent Member of the Board of Directors

- Positions at other companies: Director of Tien Viet Construction Investment
Company

- Gender: Male

- Year of birth: 1973

- Number of shares owned: 0 shares, accounting for 0% of charter capital.

1.2. Activities of the Board of Directors:
- In 2024, the Board of Directors held atotal of 32 Board of Directors meetings.

- Every week/month/quarter, members of the Board of Directors attend meetings with the
Board of Management. The Board of Directors supervision of the Board of Management iscarried
out through the General Director's monthly activity reports sent to the members of the Board of

Directors;

- The Board of Directors evaluates the production and business results of the first, second,

third and fourth quarters of 2024.

- The Board of Directors assesses business risks and recommends to the Board of Directors

solutions for safe and effective business operations.

- Strengthen internal inspection and control, and risk management throughout the Company;

- Direct, supervise and organize the implementation of interna management regulations,

rules, legal work and emulation and rewards in the Company;

- Implement the reporting regime, periodically and irregularly disclose information to the

State Securities Commission and the Vietnam Stock Exchange (VNX).
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2. Board of Control
2.1. Members:

Mr. Tu Thien Thoai — Head of the Board of Supervisors

- Positions at other companies: Chief Accountant of Asia Fish Oil Company
(AFO).

- Gender: Male

- Year of birth; 1989;

- Number of shares owned: O shares, accounting for 0% of charter capital.

Ms. Nguyen Thi Thanh Loan — Member of the Board of Supervisors

- Positions at other companies: Deputy Director of Sales, Trisedco Company.
- Gender: Female;

- Year of birth: 1987;

- Number of shares owned: O shares, accounting for 0% of charter capital.

Ms. Doan Nguyen Kim Phuong — Member of the Board of
Supervisors

- Other positions at other companies: Business Director of Sao Mai Group Joint
Stock Company.

- Gender: Female;

- Year of birth: 1984;

- Number of shares owned: 0 shares, accounting for 0% of charter capital

2.2. Activities of the Board of Supervisors.

- In 2024, the Board of Supervisors held a total of 02 Board of Supervisors meetings and
attended 32 Board of Directors meetingsin 2024.

- Always monitor compliance with legal regulations, the Company's Charter, and the
implementation of resolutions of the General Meeting of Shareholders and the Board of Directors.

- Fully perform the function of supervising the Board of Directors and General Director in the
operation and management of the Company.

- Conduct checks on the reasonableness, legality and honesty in business management and
operations, in accounting organization and financial reporting according to the functions and tasks
prescribed by the Enterprise Law and the Company's Charter.
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- Check and monitor the implementation of production and business plans, and the progress of
production and business implementation achieved at the time of inspection.

- Check investment, bidding and equipment procurement of the Company and its units.

- Check debt management.

- Review the financial statements for the first 6 months of 2024 and the financial statements
for 2024 of 1DI Company

3. Internal Audit Department.

3.1. Members:

3.1.1. Ms. Le Thi Phuong - Head of Internal Audit Department.
- Gender : Female

- Year of birth : 1980

- Permanent address : 72 Tran Nhat Duat, My Long Ward, Long Xuyen City, An Giang.
Number of shares owned: None.

3.1.2. Ms. Ngo Thi To Ngan - Member of Internal Audit Committee.

- Gender . Femade

- Year of birth : 1981

- Permanent address : 80F1 Mai Hac De, Binh Khanh Ward, Long Xuyen City, An Giang.
Number of shares owned: None.

3.1.3. Mr. Le Hoang Cuong - Member of Internal Audit Committee.

- Gender : Male

- Year of birth : 1985

- Permanent address : 44 Kenh 8, Thanh Dong A Commune, Tan Hiep District, Kien
Giang.

Number of shares owned: None.

3.2. Activities of the Internal Audit Department :

- Develop and update the company's internal audit regulations and procedures to submit to
the Board of Directors for approval.

- Prepare annual internal audit plan for approval by the Board of Directors.

- Conduct internal audits and internal audit consulting according to approved plans.

- Report on internal audit results and recommend corrective measures, overcome efrors and
propose measures to improve and enhance the effectiveness and efficiency of governance, risk
management and internal control processes.

- Monitor the implementation of audit recommendations.

- Regularly develop, edit, supplement and perfect internal audit methods and scope of internd
audit activities to be able to update and keep up with the development of the enterprise.

- Consulting businesses in selecting and controlling independent auditing services to ensure
savings and efficiency.

- Maintain regular communication with the company's independent auditor to ensure effective
cooperation.

4. Transactions, remuner ation and benefits.

4.1. Remuneration of the Board of Directors, Board of Supervisors and salary of the
Company's Board of General Directorsin 2024.
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Board of Directors Remuneration Position 960,000,000
Le Thanh Thuan Chairperson 360,000,000
Le Tuan Anh Vice president 240,000,000
Tong Phi Hung Member 120,000,000
Le Van Canh Member 120,000,000
Le Manh Huan Member 120,000,000

Board of Supervisors Remuneration Position 108,000,000
Tu Thien Thoai Prefect 60,000,000
Nguyen Thi Thanh Loan Member 24,000,000
Doan Nguyen Kim Phuong Member 24,000,000

Board of Directorssalary Position 2,283,746,729
LeVan Canh General Director 748,750,000
Nguyen Thanh Hai Deputy General Director 546,575,000
Vo Thi Minh Tam Deputy General Director 663,900,000
LeThe Tung Deputy General Director
Nguyen Duc Phuong Chief Accountant 324,521,729

4.2. Other ben€fits: Do not have;

4.3. Insider stock transactionsin 2024: Do not have;
4.4. Contracts or transactionswith insiders: Do not have;
4.5. Assessment of implementation of regulationson Cor porate Gover nance:

- In 2024, the Company basically implemented well the regulations on corporate governance
according to Decree 71/2017/ND-CP approved by the Government of the Socialist Republic of
Vietham on June 6, 2017.

- The Board of Directors has reviewed and oriented the company's strategy, production and
operation plans, risk policies, financia resources and annual business plans; set operational goals,
monitored the implementation of goals and the Company's operations.

- Effectively monitor Corporate Governance practices and make changes as necessary.

- Provide remuneration for senior management and the Board of Directors in line with the
long-term interests of the Company and shareholders.

- Ensure the seriousness and transparency of the nomination and election process for the Board
of Directors.

- Ensure the integrity of the Company's accounting and financial reporting systems, including
independent audit reports, and ensure that appropriate control systems are in place, in particular risk
management, financial and operational controls, in compliance with relevant laws and standards.

- Monitor the information disclosure and communication process. Always provide accurate
and timely information to relevant agencies and all shareholders of the Company.
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VI. FINANCIAL REPORT 2024.

1. Audit opinion : Full approval.

2. Audited Consolidated Financial Statementsfor 2024.

LD INTERNATIONAL DEVELOPMENT AND
INVESTMENT CORPORATION

Awiited Comralidesed Fimancial Statements
Por the fiscal year 2024, ended as w 317122004

Audited by

SOUTHERN AUDITING AND ACCOUNTING FINANCIAL CONSULTING SERVICES CO,, LTIL (AASCS)
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LD.I INTERNATIONAL DEVELOPMENT AND INVESTMENT CORPORATION
80 street, industrial clusters Vam Cong, Lap Vo district, Doog Thap provinee.

REPORT OF THE BOARD OF MANAGEMENT

The Board of Management of 1D.1 Intemnationzl Development s kavestment Corporation (the “Company™} presests theirs
repart and the Company’s Consolidated Fimncil satements for the fiscal year 2024, ended s 2t 3171272024,

Company
1. Form of owership

L1 INTERNATIONAL DEVELOPMENT AND INVESTMENT CORPORATION is 2 joint stock company established
under the Business Rogistrtion Centificato dated 15 July 2003 grasted by Department of Planning and Investment of Ho
Chi Mink City; Amended the second timo on 28 October 2004; Amended the thind time on 15 February 2007; and the
twentyfist time amended business registration cotificale sssmbered 0303141296 dased 15 August 2024 granted by
Deparument of Planning and Investment of Dung Thap provines

Coattributod capital as st 31/122024: 2,731,726 65040 VND

The head office 15 Jocated a: 80 street, industrial chisters Vn Cong Lap Vo dismct, Dong Thap provinee.
2, Basiness Nelds

Msassafacturing and processing fishery products,

3, Principal activities

Seafood processing (Code 1020) Buy and sell seafood (Code 4632) Hotel business (Code 5510). Buying and
constraction maserials (Code 4663). Purchase and sale of Interice decoention goods (Code 4649), Aguaculture (Code 0.
Production and processing of agqua feed (Code 1080), Real estate business (excluding real estate service business),
business (Code 6810). Produsction of bottled water (Code 1104). Manufactre of peper - plastic packaging (Code 1702,
2220). Producing and canning snimal and vegetable oils and fis (Code 1040), Mining of stone, sand, gravel mnd clay (Code
(410). Warehousing and storage of goods (Code $210) Loading and unloading seapoct goods (Code 5224), -
podsbymdbyspxhﬁudm.byhhndwmysbymvdﬁcln(@@ﬂ}k!&!).‘lhdirqinmticvm
drugs (Code 4669). Construction of civil, indestrial sed traffic woeks (Code 4101, 4102, 4293, 4212), Wholesale of
machinery, equipenent and spare parts {Code 4659). Electricity generation (Code 3511)

4. Enterprise structure
Subsidiaries company:
<~ TRAVELLING INVESTMENT & SEAFOOD DEVELOPMENT JSC
+ Address ; 80 street, industrial lssters Vam Cong, Lap Vo district, Dong Thap provinee,
+ Owners’ capital | 692,783 410,000 VND
+ Ratio ol benefit TR25%
+ Ratio of voting power - T923%
= VINH AN INVESTMENT COMPANY DAK NONG
+ Addresy: No. 1, Sub-zoue §34, Threewstorey chuster, Ea Po Ward, Cu Jut District, Dak Noeg
+ Ownerd capital 1 60,000,000,000 VND
+ Ratio of berw it 1 97505
+ Ratio of voting power  : 97.50%
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LDJ INTERNATIONAL DEVELOPMENT AND INVESTMENT CORPORATION
800 street, mdusirial chsters Vam Cong, Lap Vo district, Dong Thap province

REPORT OF THE BOARD OF MANAGEMENT

OPERATING RESULTS
Operating results of the Company wesd the financial sitaation at the date of 31/12/2024 are presented in the accompanying
Comsolidated Fisancial Stavoments

EVENTS SINCE THE BALANCE SHEET DATE

The Board of Management confirmed that tere has been no significant financial event occuming after 317122024, which
winild require adjusteents o disclosures to be made In 2e consolidated financial statements,

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS, THE BOARD OF MANAGEMENT, THE BOARD OF INTERNAL AUDIT,
LEGAL REPRESENTATIVE AND CHIEF ACCOUNTANT

The Boand of Directrs
Mr. Le Thanh Thusn Chaimsan
Mr. Le Tum Anh Deputy Chairmmn
Mr. Tong Phi Hosg Meznber
Mr Dinh Yan Thep Messber Resigned on April 22 2024
Mr  Le VanCanh Member Appoinsed on Aprdl 22, 2024
Mr. L& Manh Huan Member Appoiesed on Aprdl 22, 2024
The Board of Management
M Le Van Canh Executive President
Mr  Nguyen Thanh Hai Executive Vice President
Mo Vo Thi Mish Tum Executive Vice President
Mr Le The Tung Executive Vice Presidant
The Board of Iemal Audx
Ms  Le Thi Phucng Section head
Ms.  Ngo Thi To Ngan Member
M Le Hoeng Cuong Merabar
The Board of Control
Mr T Thisns Thoai Sectson hesd
Ma Nguyen Thi Thank Loan Member
Ms  Doan Nguyes Kim Phooog Member
Legal reprosenmative
Mr: Le Vaa Canh
Chief Accountant
Mr Nyuyen Duc Phuang
ALDITOR

The audiors of Southern Anditing and Accounting Financial Conssltancy Services Company Limisted (AASCS) take the
wudit of Consobidated Fmmoxisl Staterments for the Company,

STATEMENT OF THE BOARD OF GENERAL DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY IN RESPECT OF THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.

The Board of Managensent s responsible for the Consolidated Fisancil Staements of each finandial year which give 2 tnee
enud fair view of the state of affairs of the Campany and of its consolxdsled operation results snd censoliduted cash flows for
the fiscal year 2024, ended as o 31/12/2024, In preparing those Consolidatad Finsncial Statements, management is required
10:
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LD INTERNATIONAL DEVELOPMENT AND INVESTMENT CORPORATION
80 sweet. edustrial custers Vam Coeg, Lap Vo district, Doog Thap province

REPORT OF THE BOARD OF MANAGEMENT

« Set wp and maintain the meernal controls which the Hoard of Gesersl Durcctor md the Board of Mamagemest

determines to be necessary %o cnsure the prepantion and presentalion of the Consolidated Finascial Statemenss

wontain no material misstmements due to fraed or by mistake;

= Select sutable acoomnting policles and then spply them conslstenly;

- Make judgments and estimates that are reascnable and peudent,

- Tate whether spplicable accounting standards have been followed, subject to any material departures disclosed aod

explained in the Consolidated Financial Stasements;

* Prepare dwe Consolicated Financal Statemeats on the basis of compliance with sccounting standards and system and

other related regulations;

« Prepare Consoitdated Finuncal Statements on a going comcems basis, unless it is inappropeiate o presene that te

Comgpany will continue in business,
The Boand of Mansgement & responsible for essaring that proper accountisg records are kepe which discloss, with o
resonable accuracy al any time, the fmancial position of the Company and to ensure that the accounts comply with the <
registered nccounting system. It i also respoemible for safeguarding the assets of the Company and hence for taking »
reasonable steps for the peevention and desection of fraud and cther imegularities,

iH
névl
X
We, The Board of Management, confem that the Consolidated Financial Ssaements for the fiscal year 2024, ended as 2t no?l
311272024, ¥s comsolidated operation results and consolidaed cash flows in the yoar 2024 of Company accordance with the N

Vietmamese Accoumting System md comply with relevant stntutory reguirements. g

OTHER ENGAGEMENT

The Board of Management engage that the Coerpany has not broken obligntion ssnouncing Isformation on the stock
wxchange following the Circular so. 962020 TT-BTC dsted 16 November 2020 issued by the Mindstry of Finasce,

APFROVE THE ISSUANCE OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

We, the Board of Masagement of LD.I Intemational Development and lnmnmcmimmwommmﬁdmd&“
Financial Statements for the fixeal year 2024, anded as a2 31/1272024. cdek

Dong Thap, Marek 2dth, 2013
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CONG TY TNHH DICH VU TU VAN TAI CHINH KE TOAN VA KIEM TOAN PHIA NAM
SOUTHERN AUDITING AND ACCOUNTING FINANCIAL CONSULTING SERVICES COMPANY LIMITED (AASCS)

No: Z6[ BCKTITC2025/AASCS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To; The Shareholders, The Board of Director, The Board of Masagement
of LD.I Intermationnl Development and Investment Corperation

We have audited the Consofidated Financial Statements of LD International Development and Investment Corporation,
prepared on March 24, 2025, as set out on pages 05 w0 58, which comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet = at
311272024, the Consolidated Seatement of Income, Consolidated Cash Flows and Notes % Consolidated Fimarcial
Statements for the fiscal year 2024, ended a3 o 3171272024,

Management’s responsibilivy

Mansgemen & responsible for the preparmtion and fair preseotation of these Comsolidated Financial Statementss in
accordance with Vietsamese Accounting Standards, Vietnamese Accounting System for Esverpeises sad the redevant
statulory requirements applicable to financial reporting, and for sach internal control as Management determines is
momuywmﬂnhmmmottomﬂdmdﬂmﬂ&mwmﬂmuﬁnﬁmmmﬂmismm.whmm

our madit in accordance with Vietnamese Audk Standards, Those standards require thmt we comply with
requinemenss and plan and perform the awdit 1o obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Consolidated Fin
Statements are free from maserial misstatement.

An aodit fevolves performing peocedures 1o obtain andil evidence about the mounts and disclosures m the Coasolicated
Financial Stsements. The procedures selected depend ca the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of Coosolidated Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error, In making those risk
assessments, the auditor cossiders internal control nhmmhmwsmmn-dﬁhmadumdwm andit
procedures that are appropriste in the circumstances, but not for the purpase of expressing an opinkon ca the
the entity's insemal control, An sudit also lechudes evaluating the spproprimeness of accounting policies vsed
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by manigement, as well as evaluating the ovemll presentation

Coesolidated Financlal Statements.

We belleve that the andit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to peovide a2 basis for our andit op
Audit opinion

In our opinlon, the Corsolidsted Financial Stalements give 3 true and fair view, mnllmmmlmpecu.duﬂn-mlnl
pasition of LD Intermational Development and levesiment Corporation as at 31/12/2024, of its consolidated operation
resules and consolidated cash flows for the fiscal year 2024, ended 25 at 31/122024, accordance wigh Viemamese
Accounting Stndards, the Vietnamese Accounting System for Enterprise and the relevamt statutory requirements

applicable to finascial reporting,

h
Ho Chi Minh city, Masch S o0 25
Southern Immhg and Accounting
Auditor
Dang Tung Hung
4 Audit Practising Regstration Certificate Audit Practising Registration Certificate
s No.0479-2023-142-1 No.3611.2021-1421
S mﬂ’ 29 Vo Th Saw ireet. Distriat 1, Mo Cha Minh Ciry
Tl (DI6) 2823 SO84 . (028) SA30 FAS7 . Faw: (028) 1820 6042
it L § B 4 Emllh B sases coman  Webslle: W akhes com vn
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LD INTERNATIONAL DEVELOPMENT AND INVESTMENT CORPORATION

wmiMchmVamOon&LpVoGMn, Doag Thap peoviece.

Conxoledated Finsncial Statements

Year 2024

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

IDI International Development and Investment Corporation

Ay af 3171272024
Ui PND
Caode ASSETS Note Clusimg balance Opening balance
100 A, SHORT-TERM ASSETS T223288907,795 5537285855129
110 L Cash and cash equivalents v LT10,692,314.347 LI23T9.542,7T14
111 1. Cash 733035314347 FITATO 42T
112 2 Cash equivaleons 978,657,000,000 T™,500,600,000
126 1L Short-term fnancial lnvestments v.aoz 1,500,559,595,588
121 L. Trading securities
122 2. Provision foe decrease in value of rading secuntes (%)
123 3, Held-to-msaturity investments 1,530,5%9,595 338
120 1L Shorsterm receivables 2,717,223.495,598
131 |, Short-term tmde roceivables Va3 1,721,418,706,443
132 2. Prepayments to suppliess in shoet-temm Vit 950,951,375,333
133 3. Shor-temm intercompany receivables
134 4 Constnaction contract-in-progress recelyables
135 5. Receivables frooo short-lerm lossss
136 & Other shoct-term recervables V.06 101,887,902 212 102,461 588,528
137 7, Provision for doubdfial shon-tenm recelvables (*) V.07 (57,034 488,390) (56,845,098,340)
139 3 Shortage of assets awalung resolutie
140 1V. Inventories V.08 1224667804240 1,571,797,395210 /%
141 L Inveniaries LIAEETIMI  1,572,104,514,105 5? o
145 2. Pravision e decling m value of inventories (*) (307,120, v
150 V. Other short-term assets 39.085,697,713 312139997 | .\
151 1. Shoriterm prepaid expenses V.14 2,783 255,167 2,106,032,705
152 2. Deductible YAT 36,302,442 5406 36,015,367268
153 3. Taxes and other receivables from the State Budget
154 4 Parchase and resake of government bonds

155

5. Other currest assets
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LILLINTERNATIONAL DEVELOFMENT AND INVESTMENT CORPORATION  Consollidated Fimancal Statements

80 street. Induswial clusters Vam Cong, Lap Ve district, Dorg Thep provines Year 2024
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
Asae 311122024

Unk: PND
Code ASSETS Note Closing balamce Opening bakance
200 B LONG - TERM ASSETS 2,154,121,101,2% 2,740,162,407,004
219 L Leng-term recoivables 3,242,979.335 461,442,979 815
211 1. Longerm tade recenvables
212 2 Prepements 10 suppliors in long-term
213 1. Working capital provided to subordimate units
214 4 Longterm imercompany receivables
215 5 Recennbles from loog-lorm Josss vaos 457,200,000,000
216 & Other loog-serm recelvables Vo6 3,242.979,855 4242979835 M
219 7. Provision for doubtful loag-term receivables (¥) wGT

i

220 1L Fined assets 813,705,845,605 900252 gy
221 1. Tangible fixed ussets V.10 592,512,501, 546 655079812067 ek
m -Coss LIRSS ATAAM 132257209 (M
223 « Accamalated deprecistion (*) (794,333 082 5948) (697,177,416,891) '_,—
224 2 Finance lease fixed asset vn 74,068 287 302 107,653,295.457 ﬁ
225 - Costs 127,581,557.215 159,697,752,367
220 » Accumlated depreciation (*) (49,513,269.913) (52,044,456,910)
227 3. Ietangibie fived fesets vz 143,325,206,757 146,269,422,715
223 « Coats 175,432.349,051 174,725,981 651 —
229 - Accummilued deprecistion (*) (2,107,14229)  (28.456,558,916)2 14135
230 111, Investment real property V.13 244,095,394,432 :smn.aso.m“"."'"
21 -Coas 123234235576 323,254,238,576MN Sl
232 » Accamlated depreciation (*) (79,138 341,144) (70.432.?85.361)"““ |
240 1V. Lomg-term asscts in progress V.09 535,886.940.807 574,952,932.2 P
241 |, Long-term works m progress S
242 2. Coeswuction In progress 585,886940,807 $74,952,932,200 <o
250 V. Lomg-term finascial investments V.2 245,827.581,111 248 827,381,111
251 | Investmenty In subsidianes
252 2. Investments in associaled companses and joan-reatures
233 3. Invesments in equity of other eotities 245517580011 245,517,581,111
254 4 Provison for decioe in the value of beg-tenn nvestments (%)
258 5. Beld-to-maturity investments 3,310,000,000 3,310.000,000
260 VI Other losg-term assets 258,362,319,506 295,134,933,37
261 |, Longterm prepaid expenses VAL §,158 447 309 9,570,771 554
262 2, Deferrad imcome tax assets
263 3. Long teem exquipment, supplics and spare paris
268 4. Other long-term assets
269 5. Goodwill V.15 250,203,672,197 283,564,161 822
270 TOTAL ASSETS 937 1 8,277,445,262,143
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LD INTERNATIONAL DEVELOFMENT AND INVESTMENT CORPORATION  Coasolidated Finandal Statements

B0 street, industrial clusters Vam Cung, Lap Ve district, Dong Thap province ¥ear 2024
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
As w 31122024

Unk: PN
Code RESOURCES Note Closing balamee Opening halance
300 € LIABILITIES 5.885,146,928 116 4,855 891 649,063
310 1 Currest Babilities 4,734,278 435,290 4,530,157,213.27M2
311 |.Shorttenn trade payabies V.17 206,744,965, 778 216,486,725.129
312 2 Shorttenn sdvanoes from customess V.18 135,853,818,947 108,568,775,730
313 3. Taxes and other payables to State vie 35,708,638,330 35,947 977 840
314 4 Payubles to employess 19,310,776,635 22,628,950,610
315 5. Shorsdesm seoneed expenses V20 19,400,802,762 1,340,020,3%7
3i6 6 Shorvlam mtercompany pryshles
317 7 Construction congmct-m-progress payables
318 8 Shortterm uneamed revenue o A
319 9. Other short-term payahles V.2l 29,232,760,138 35,199,713.55 l'“w
320 10 Short-teem borrowings and finance kease Habdlities V.16 4268,828,358,699 4,090,462,799,775 4
321 11 Provision for shoet-term payables va 2,022,226,343
321 12 Boms and wellure fued 19,198,314,251 17,500,023.877.
321 13, Price stahbilization fund
124 14, Parchase and resale of government boads
230 11, Leng-term Nabilities 1,150,868 492,526 325734435796
331 L Lomg-term trade payables
332 2 Prepayments from customers
331 3. Loag-term scorwed expenses
334 A Intercompaay payables on working capital
338 5, Loeg-tenn intercompany payables
336 6. Loog-lesm unearnad revenue
337 7. Ocher Jong-term paynbles
338 8, Loeg-term barrowings and fluance lease Habilities V.16 1,150,868 492 526 325,734 435,79
339 9. Convertible bonds
340 10, Prefwence shares
341 |1 Dederred iscome tax payables
342 12 Provssion for long term payables

343

13, Scientific and technological development fund
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LDLINTERNATIONAL DEVELOPMENT AND INVESTMENT CORPORATION  Cossolidated Finascial Statements

40 street. mndustrial clussees Vam Coag, Lap Vo district, Dong Thap province. Year 2024
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
As ot 317122024

Chir: PND
Codle RESOURCES Note Chosimg bakance Opening balance
400 D, OWNER'S EQUITY 3,492,233,080,975 3,421,556,61 3,075
410 L Owser's equity Va2l 3. 481,969,695 875 3,411,293227975
411 1. Owners' capital 2,731,726,630,000 2,276,444 030,000
dlla - Ovdinary sharex with votleg rights 2,731,726,680,000 2,276, 446,680,000
$11b « Preference shores
412 2 Capltal surples 17,060,700,000 17,060,700,000
413 1. Conversion pptions on convertible bonds
414 4 Owmpers’ other capltal 246,687 400,000 196,813,460,000

415 5 Treasury shares (%)
416 6. Differesces upon asset revaluation
417 7. Foreign exchunge differences

418 8. Investment and development fund 76,041,216,796 67,644,983,670
419 9. Enterprise reorganization assistance fund 1L,111,130,157 10,714.897,031
420 10 Other funds 11,110,130,)57 10,714,897,031
421 11 Undistributed earnings 201971424074 657,853,134,910
4213 - Undistribaed varmings accuwmulared o the end of prior yeor 141, 509,895,532 400,087, 157,79 ‘
421b - Undirtributed earmings in this year 60,461,528,542 37,763,947,
422 12, fnvestment reserve for basic constroction
429 13. Non - controfling interest 186,260,014,691 174,045
430 IL Funding sources and other funds Vs 10,263,385,100 10,263,38
431 1, Funding sources 10,263,285,100 10,263,385,1
432 2. Funding sourve for forming fixved assets
190 VI RRTEN iR ST ASS.
Dong Thap, Marclk 240, 2025
Prepared by Chiel MmuuL
ﬁ/ o //
VUTHILE NGUYEN DUC PHUONG

50



Annual report 2024

LD INTERNATIONAL DEVELOPMENT AND INVESTMENT CORFORATION  Conselidated Flaascisl Statements

IDI International Development and Investment Corporation

81 stroet, mdustrial clusters Vam Cong, Lap Vo dstrice, Dosy Thap peovinee Year 2004
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF INCOME
Year 2024
U PND
Code Item Note Current year Previous year
o1 |, Revemuwes from salos amd service provisions VLol T 42,101,047 514 T,224,145,254 447
02 2. Revenue deductons vioz 5.327,753,334 2.905,765,5006
[0 3. Netrevenues from sales and service provisions 7,136,773,393,630 7.221,239,488,941
11 4 Cests of goods sod vViai 6#,577.973.020,867 6,696,657 4827972
ST
28 S, Gross revesues from sales and service provisions SERN00372,763  524,601,906,169 %:“:
21 6, Fmacial mcome Vi 179,226,869 860 217,555 237409 T s
22 7. Finmcial expanse VLOS 360,382,540 923 411,680,087,185 N‘:i'
23 I whidch: Interest expreveivs 309.079.691.970 J62135.007.028 MY
24 & Share of peofit of associntes, joint-ventures 'J"‘ “
25 & Selling expenses VLO6.01 188,796,031,578 131,904,565,161 <=l
26 9. Enterpeise sministrative expense VLOG.02 82,361,733,191 39,803,602,061
50 10, Net profk from operations 106,486,936,931 108,768,289,171
3 ) L L 13,097,504 488
1 11, Other mcome VLOT 11500927442 A %
32 12 Other expenses Vins 9,820,852,627 14,695 556,964 m\
40 13, Other profit 1.680,074,815 (1,597,852,476) ¢ :l:{ w
50 14, Total pre-tax profit 108.167.011,744 107,170,436,695 :ﬂ l.:
41 15 Caent enterprse income tax expense VLIO 35,490,543 ,846 33,816,261 430 * %
£2 16, Deferred enterprise income tax expense -ﬂ
6 17, Profits after enterprise income tax 72,676,467 900 73,354,175,265
61 I8 Profits afier enterprise income tax of parent company 60,461 528,542 $7,765,947,119
&2 19 Non-controlling interest 12,214 939,358 15,588,228,146
70 20. Earnings per share VL1 248 245
J1 21 Diluted eamings per share VL2 2438 245

Frepared by

51

NGUYEN DUC PHUONG

Dang Thap, March 24th, 2025
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LU INTERNATIONAL DEVELOFMENT AND INVESTMENT CORPORATION

30 stroat, industrial custers Vien Cong, Lap Vo disirict, Dosg Thap province.

IDI International Development and Investment Corporation

Consolidated Financial Statements

Year 2024

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

(Under dndirect method)
Year 2024
Linit: PND
Code Ttem Note Carreat year Previows year
1 Cash NMows from operating actlvities
1 L Profit before tax 108,167,011,746 107,170,436,695
1 Adjustments for
02 - Deprociation of fived assess and Investment propesties 140,987,062, 410 148,747397,049
03 - Provision (117,730,845)
- Gans (lossos) on exchange mte differences from
4 revalustion of nccounts desived from foreign currencies IPER
05 - Czains (Jsses) on Investing sctivities (139,770,090 156}
06 - [ntesust expenses 309.079,691,970
07 < Other adjustments
08 3 Opersting profit before changes in working capital A21,412,596,554
09 - Incroase (docreass) im receivables (334,027,128,105) 423 3B04 1035
10 - Increase (docrease) i izventories 347,436,709,856 (§6,576,880,033)
- Incrense (decrease) In payables (exclusive of interest
I payables, enterprise income tax payables) 5.566,117,899 (185,471,357,388)
12 - Increase (decrease) in prepaid expenses 734,901,781 (6.504.511,653)
13 -Incresse (decrense) i eading socuritics
14 - Interest paid (301,912,180,918)
15 -Ememptise incame tax pad {20,898,304,601)
16 - Ohes receipts from operating activities 56,160,000
17 -Oxher payments oo operating nctlvities {357,869,626)
20 Net cash flows from operating activities (31,555,997,158)
I1. Cash flows from investing activities
2 m:mhm or construction of fixed assets aed Other Jong- (35,748,274,2%0) 9,089,373,624)
« Proceeds from disposals of fixed =ssets and Other long-
B o nssess 27,350,908 4817,523,653
3 -Losn and Purchase of debt instrumenss from Other eatities (2,244,070,000,000)  (2,339,620,000,000)
- Coldection of Lowss wed repurchase of debt instraments of
2 O eanlifs 1,834 572,880,967 2,544 205,585,973
25 - Eguity investmems in Other entities (245, 517,581,111)
20 - Procesds frum Equity lnvestrsent in Other entities 19,308,973 391
27 - Interest and dividend recsived 132.280,730,082 164,587,831,197
30 Net cash Mows from investing activities (312,638,312,293) (41,307,040,021)

1o
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LOJINTERNATIONAL DEVELOPMENT AND INVESTMENT CORPORATION Consolidated Financinl Statementy

80 street, kedustrial clusters Van Coeg, Lap Vo district, Dong Thap province. Year 2024
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
(Under indirect method)
Yeur 2024
Umit: VND
Cade Iteams Note Currest yvar Previous year

HL Cash flows from fesnclal activities
- Procesds from isssance of shares and receipt of

contribeted capiml
5 Repaymesas of contribined capizal and repurchase of stock
T issued
13 .« Proceeds from homowings 7.909,226,541,223 9.019,461,007 283
M - Repayment of principal (6,884 837267.976) (8,631,172,966,447) <
15 - Repmyment of Firmncial priscipol (20,002875 444) (19,875,013,079) 4,
36 - Dividends or profits paid to owners (423474 840) (B,198313,67 -/
A0 Net cash flows from financial activities 993,962,522.963 30,210,718
50 Net cash Nows dering the year $99,735213,512 471,787,259 944
60  Cash and cash equivalents at the beginming of the yuar 1L,112,379.542.714 640,799,243 399
61  Effect of exchange rate fluctustions (422441 879 (194,260,629)
T Cash snd cash oquivalests at the end of the yesr 1,711,692.314,247 1,112,379.542.714
Dowg Thap, March 24k, 2023
l’nrn‘ by Chiel Accountant
/ p—. : / \
VUTHILE NGUYEN DUC FHUONG

1
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LD.LINTERNATIONAL DEVELOPMENT AND INVESTMENT CORPORATION Consulidated Financial Statements

#0 street, industrial chasters Vam Coug, Lap Vo district, Dang Thap provine. Year 2024
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Yeur 2024
Unit: VND

1. THE COMPANY'S INFORMATION
1, Form of ownership

LD INTERNATIONAL DEVELOPMENT AND INVESTMENT CORPORATION is a joint stock company
estoblished under the Business Registration Certificate dated 15 July 2003 granted by Department of Planning and
[nvessment of Ho Chl Minh City; Amended the second time on 28 October 2004; Amended the third time on 15
February 2007; and the twenty-first time amended business registration certificale numbered 030314129 dated 15

August 2024 gramted by Department of Plannmg and [nvestment of Dong Thap province,

Comtributed capital as mt 31/12/2024: 2,731,726,680,000 VND
The head office & locaed o 80 street, Industrial clusters Vam Coog, Lap Vo district, Dong Thap province,
2. Business fickds o125,
M!?

Manufucturing and processing fishery products.
3. Total number of employees as of December 31, 2024 is: 2,122 people (sumber of employees as of Jnmry:wm"
2024 is: 1,992 people) il vod

4 . Primcipal activities w

P
Seafood processing (Code 1020). Buy and sell seafood (Code 4632). Hotel business (Code $510). Buying and
construction materials (Code 4663). Purchase and sale of interior decoration goods (Code 4649). Aquaculture (Code
0322) Production and processing of squa feed (Code 1080). Real estate business {excluding real estate sesvice
business); home business (Code 6810} Productica of bottled water (Code 1104). Manufacture of paper - plastic
packaging (Code 1702, 2220). Preducing and canning animal and vegetable oils and fazs (Code 1M0). Mining of stone,
sand, gravel and clay (Code 0810} Warchousing and stomge of goods (Code 5210}, Loading and unloading Eiz0,
goods (Code $224). Transporting goods by road by specialized cars, by intand waterwiays by motor vehicles (C W
4033, 5022). Trading in aquatic veterinary drugs (Code 4669), Consiraction of elvil, Indusrial and traffic works ( s’
4101, 4102, 4293, 4212), Wholesale of other machinesy, equipment and spare parts (Code 4659). Edectricity genent

{Code 3511) *'m
5, Ordinary course of business: 12 months N 3
6 . Enterprise struclure q

Subsidiarios: —

Total number of subsidiaries 102

+ List of subsidiaries incorporated 102
+ List of subsidinries |s not consolidared Q
= List of subsidiarios of the Company

Ratio of benefit Ratic of voting power

Name Adress Closisg  Opening Closing  Opening
halance balasce balwsce  Balince

80 street, industrial clusters Vam
H TF "‘l’gﬂ::l "“"g‘g' &  Conp, Lap Vo diswict, Dong  79.25%  7925%  7925%  79.25%
p— Thap province
No, 1, subaome 834, Three
storey cluster, B2 Po Ward, Cu  97.50%  97.50%  97.50%  97.50%
Jut District, Dak Nong

= Vinh An Ipvesament Company
Dak Nong

12
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LDJINTERNATIONAL DEVELOPMENT AND INVESTMENT CORPORATION Consslidated Fimancisl Statements

30 street, badustrial chuiters Vam Coag, Lap Vo district, Doag Thap provisce. Yeur 2024
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year 2024
LUnit: ¥ND

11, ACCOUNTING PERIOD AND ACCOUNTING CURRENCY

Accounting period and sccounting cerrency
Anmual accounting period of Compuny is from 01 January o 31 December,
The consolidased finmcial stasenents are prepared and presented in Vietnam Dang (VND).

11, ACCOUNTING STANDARDS AND ACCOUNTING SYSTEM
I . Accountiag system
The Compay spplies Emterprise Accounting System ssued under Circular no 2002014/ TT-BTC dated 22 December
2014 and Cirvular n. 2022014 TT-BTC dated 22 December 2014 by Minisry of Finace 35 well a5 the circalars of the
Ministry of Faewance glving guldance on the implementation of the accounting standards and system.

2. Declaration of adherence o Accomnting Standards and Accousnting system ,
The Company bas applied Be Vistsamese Accounting Standards and the guiding documents issued by the Stte.
imerim consolidated financial staements see peopured and peesented In complinace with applicable stundard, circulst”
puiding the implementation of the standard and the corporate accounting systems,

IV . ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1. Exchange rates which are applied in accounting
2. Real exchange rates for foreign eurrency transactions in period
+ Real exchange rate when baning or selling foreign currency (spof comtracts of foreign exchange sale, forward
cuntraces, Fmwres coolracss, options cootmcts, swap cortracts) : is exchasge reex concluded In cossracts of foreign
exchange sale between eoverprises and commercial basks;
If she comeract does not specify the exchange mate of payment, enterpeises shall record in sccoumting boo
acceedance with the follownyg peinciples:
+ Real exchange rate upon capital contribetion or receipe of contributed capetal: is exchange rate of purchase of [
cumency of the bank where enterprises open the account to yeceive capital from isvestors at e date of the oot
of capital
* Real exchamge rwte upon recording lishilities: Is exchange rates of purchase of commercial banks where
oot 1o conduct transactions at e tme of incared reractions; /
+ Real exchange rute wpon recording Habilizies: Is exchange rares of purchase of commervial banks where enterpris®®
expest to conduet transsctions at due tine of incurrad Daesactions,
+ For purchases of assets or expenses paid immeadiately in foreign omrency (not dhrough the accounts payabie), the renl
exchanye rate is the ruee of purchase of commercial banks where enterprises make payments. i
setthement of debts payuble in forvign curnencies, determined scooeding (o the exchmge rate at the time of meurred
transacticns,
+ The welghted avernpe exchange rate is exchange mile ssed in credit side upon peyment in feeeign carency,

+ All sums of exchange differences are recarded avemedintely in financial income (if gain) or financial expense (if Joss)
2 the time of mcuring,

b, Real exchange rate wpon re-determining accounts derlved from foreign currencies at the date of the
consolidated financial statements.

« Real exchange este upon re-detensining scosunmy desived from foreign currencies clissifies as asset: & exchange mes
of purchase of commercial banks where eoverprises regularly comdict transaction at the time of the consolidated
finmcial stferrvents.

« Real exchaoge rate wpan revaluation of sccounts derived from foreign cunrencies classified as lishilities: is exchange
rates of sedling fhreign currency of commercisl banks at the thme of'the consolidated finsncal statements,
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. Fimancial lnvestment

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year 2024
Uwit: YND

- Differences due 1o the re-svabstion of the balances of monetary (tems denceninated i foreign curencies at the year-
end are recorded & the acnial ransaction exchange rees of the commercial banks where they regularly make
trwmactions &t the time of making Comolidaicd financisl seatements sd the difference remaining afier offsexing the
diffierence increase mnd decrease difference shall be accounted nto finsecial incosse or fimancial expenses in the peried.
Enterprises may not divide their profits or puy dividends on the exchange = dilfersace due 1 the revaeluation of the
foreign currency balances at the end of the accounting period of the monetary fems denominated i foreign cusrencies.
Cash und cash equivalents

w Cusik

Cash includes: cash on hand, cash in bank under current account and cash in transit.

& Cash equlvalenss

Cask squivalents sre shoet tems Investments Soe 2 period not exceeding 3 months that are readily convertible to known
sencunts of cash and which are sebiect 10 an insignificant risk of changes in value from the date of purchase to the date
of comsolidsted fimancinl statements, y,
. Orier curvencles convert

Upon the occurrence of ransactions i foreign cumrescy, the Debi side of the accounts shall be subject 10 the
exchange rade and the Deblt side of the sccounts at the welghted avenge exchange rate. Actual excharge
difference arisieg durkag the period (s recognized as revenue or finance expense in the fiscal year.

time of preparing the Coemalbdated Financial Stmenrents are accounted for at the foreign currency buymg exchange rite
of éie commercial bank where the emterprise regularly makes tnmsactions. pazdemic. Transactions (chosen by the
enterprise) ut the time of peeparing e consolidated financial statements and allowed to offset the diffewmce @ inGease
o decreass, the remadader will be transferred 10 revenue or finescial expenses in the fiscal year. and no dividends will
be paid on the excliange rate difTerence Jos 1o reassessment of the balasce at the end of chis period.

Financial (nvestment ls the outside investments with purpose to use capital reasonsbly azd anprove efficiency
busness operations such us investments in subsidisrics, joimt ventures, cooperation, investinent & secarities and
finmcinl investments ..

For the preparation of consolidated financial stvterments, the fimmeial Investment must be classified as bellows:

- Having maturity less than 17 moaths or 01 sermal production period are recorded we shoet - fenm.

- Havimg maturity over than 12 moeths or 01 nomsal prodoction period are secorded as Jong - term

#) Trading securities

Trading securities are the investment in securibes sad other financial instroments for rading purposes (hold for
ineensing price %o sell for peofit.) Trading securities include:

« Stocks and listed bonds;

- The secunties and other fimncial nstruments such as commercial bill, foeward contracts, swup contract .

Tradng securities are recorded at origmal cost at the time when nvestors hold ownership.

The dividends paid in the period before invessment dite shall be recorded 23 8 decresse in value of Investmest. When
the tavester receives additional shares without payment o isswer from capital seeplus shares, capit expeaditure funds
or dividends in shares, the irvestors anly monitor the quastity of additicoal shares

In case shares are exchanged, its value mest be determinad accoeding 1o fair value at the exchanging date.

When Bauidating or selling bosiness securities, cost price is determined by the weighted sverage mobile method for
each type of securities
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year 2024
Linit: VND

Provisions for decling in value of trading securities: the value of loss may ocour f there are relisble evidences showing
the market value of ®e Company's trading securities wre Jower than book valoe. The provision shall be additiceally
crested or reverted at the reporting dmte and shall be recarded in financial expense.

b) Held ts maturity ssvestments

These svestments do not refiect bonds and debt instruments which are held %o mading purpose. Held to maturey
Invessments inclode teem deposits (mosaity over fuan 3 meonths), treasury bills, promissory notes, bonds, preference
shiess which e lisuer | required 10 re-buy them in o cemain tme and held %o maturity loans to eam peofis
perindically and other held to maturity investmenss.

Provisien for decline In value of held 1o maturity investment: If the provision of held to maturity mwvestment are not
created under statutory regulations, the Company has 1o assess the recovery, I the case, there are relishle evidences

T

shawing a part ot all of the investments may not be recoverable, the losses have recorded In financial expenses in fhe 129

period. The provision shall be additionally created or reverted at fie reporting time. In case, the Joss can not be SW

detenmined rediably, investments are not decreased and the rocovery of the investments sre recorded In the Notes o the “r::v

Consolidated Fnancial Statemenss. o
4. Trade and other recelvables :ox

All receivables must be recarded detail by aging, by cach chient and in ariginal currency if any snd others detalls ﬁ

depending on the munagement request of the company.

Real exchange rne upon recording recaivables: B exchmage rtes of purckase of commarcial banks where enterprises

expect to conduct transactions at the tame of incared transxctions;

At #e time of the consolidated fimancisl sttements, reseivables from foceign cameecies are revalued s the actm! 4129

exchange rate of the forsign currency purchase rate of the commarcisl bask where the customer is designated. [n cases. gy~

enterprises bave many receivables and transactions ot many basks, they may take the inltiative in sefecting the buying iy

exchange rates of vae of the commercial banks where they have regular tramsactions, e exchange rute differences shall
be accounted clearing is then nccounted for in sales or financial expenses. The ilem of sdvance payment 10 cestomers
does pot revaluate the balance.

- Provisions for bad debie: Receivable debes are considered 10 set up risk reserves accoeding to the overdue debt age or
expected l0ss in case of undue dedes Bax the econamic organizacion falls imio the state of bankruptcy or is i the process
of dissolation, dissppearance, ecape.

5. laventories

Ioventoties are stated at original oost, Where e pet realizable valoe is Jower than cost, mventories should be measursd
ol the net reakizable value. The cost of inventories should comprise al cosls of purchase, costs of conversion md other
casts incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition,

Ieventories mre socounted in secordance with method: Perpetual Inventory

- Provisions for decline i vaboe of inventories: In the cad of scooumting year, if mventories do recover enough al #s
historical valoe not becase of damage, cksokscence, reduction of selling price. In this case, the provision for
Inventaries Is recognized. The provision for decline in mventories is the difference betwem the historical value of
Inventories and its net realizable value
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Fear 2024
Lhir: VND

& . Tangile snd intangible fived sisets, Anamee kease fived assets and Investment properties
Fixed assets are stated at the historical cost During the using time, fixed sssets are recorded o cost, secumulated
depreciation and net book valoe.

Hisworical cost of finaoce loase fived nssets are recognized & the fair value of the lepsed property or the present vakue of
the mimimum kase payment (in case the fair value is higher than the present value of the mintmum lease payment) phus
the inttlal coses directly relaged to the imitial operation of fnancisl kewing,

Deprociation is providedl on & straight-fne basla. The useful life are estimsated as follows:

Buildirgs, plnts 05 - 50 rdm
Machinery, equipment 03 - 20 ndm
Trapspoctation equipmers, tansmitters 06 -30 rédm
Office equipment and Bamiture 03 - 10 ndm
L.and use rights indefinitely Khing tinh khda heo

Finauce lease assets are deprecimed like the Company's fixed sssets. For firancial Jeasod assets that are not certiin 1§ B
repuechased, depeeciation will be calculated over the leass term wiven the lease tems is shorser tham its useful life.  wn

Company, except i the case of Investment Property waiting foe price incrense, no depecciation is deduciad but the
valie due 10 decrease in value is detenmined.
7 . Busimess cooperation contract
BOC meuns & cooperation coofract between two or mare ventares in order to carry oul specific bosiess activities, but it
doss not require establishment of a new Jegal entity. I any cases, when receiving money oc atsets from other entities in
the BCC, they should be recorded ta liabilities, not be recordad to owner's equity. BOC in the forms s follows:
- BOC | the form of jointly controlled assets;
- BCC in the form of jointly controlled operations; il
< BOC s the form of shares of post-tax profas, .
§ . Deferred corporate moome 1ax cxpesses ]
Deferved income tax 2ssets and deferred income tax Habilities are desermined at the estimated rate %o be wpplied 3
year when e sssets are recovered or the Habilitios aro settled based oo the effective tix rates a3 of the balszce
date.
9 . Prepaid expeases
The calculation wsd allocation %0 expense to each acoounting pericd tased on the mature, level of sach prepaid expense
1o detenmine the allocation method peopesty and consistantly,
Prepaid expense & recorded separately: incurred, allocaed soount 1o its cost cemer and carried amount.
Phiéa Joxi céc chi phi tri tade khi lip Audited Consolidated Financial Statements theo nguyén the sher sma:
« Prepaid expense related 10 purchnse ar service Jess than 12 months or 01 normal production peried, from ncurred
date, are tecorded as short ~ term,

« Prepasd expense related 10 purchnse or service over than 12 months or 01 nurnsd preduction penied, from incurred
date, are recorded as long « tenn.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Yewr 2024
Ui, PND
Trade und other payables

Incude amounts paywble to sellers, prepaid buyers, imlercompuny payables, other payables, loans at the time of
reporting if:

- Having maturily less than 12 months o 01 norsal production period are recorded as shoet - term.

« Having maturity over than 12 mooths or 01 normal production period are recorded as long - term.

For transactions in foreign carrency aising in the perind, the exchange mte 1s recordod as the selling rate of the
commercal back where the Company intiswds 80 trade at the time when the transaction arises,

At the time of the coesolidated financinl statements, the payables i forekgn currencies are revalued o the real exchange
e of the comumercial banks whers e enterprises regularly raded. At the time of the consclidsted fisancal
satsments, the differsnce & nccounted clearing and then accounted into sevenae or finascial expenses. The advarce
from customers do not re-evaluate.

Lotss and fimsnce lease labdlities

Loane in the foem of lssuance of bond or preference shars with preferestial terms requirsd the msoer to repurchase ot 4
certai time in the futare shall not be reflected on this item.

Loms, debts should be monitored (n detall %o each entity, cach contract ind each type of Joan assets. The
bease linhilities are stated 1 present value of mininsum Jesse payment o the fair value of the kise a35e85,

When preparing consolidmed financial statements, the balance of loans and finaecial lisbilities in foreign carrencies
st be evakaied according to the actual exchange rates at the time of making the consolidaned financlal statements.

Borrowiegs and capitabuzation of borrowisg costs
Bamowing costs are recognized nfo financial expenses, except in casz where the borrowings coet directly mribute
Momﬁinnwwﬁhmmhmwunmdm(cwmxmmkmm
nccordance with VAS no. 16 “Borrowing costs”™

Accreed expenses

Fayabies for purchase, using service from seppliers or providing already by supplier bun not yet pasd dos to bk of
wapporting docamenty and payables 1o eaployee are allowed to record 1o expente fo match @e matching concept
betwoon revenue and expense, The acerual must be caloulated carefully snd mest have proger evidence. When these
expenses arise, if there is sy difference wigh the amount charged, accountants additionally record ar make decrease
cost equivalent to the difference,

Unearnod revenses

Unrealized revesaes include: rental prepayment of qustomer, mterest prepryment of bocrower or debt instrument, the
difference price on mstallment payment; comesponding to tumover of goods, services or discounts to customers o
traditional client program

The halance of the unsarned revenue &y foceign currency ot the end of the fiscal year if tiese s not reliable evidozce
tesd 1o refund this smount, foretgn exchange rate difference are not evalunied 3t e reporfing dase
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year 2024

Unit: PND
Capital
« Cantridaved capital, caputal surpie , conversion optionr o convertitile bonds, ather copifal
Capital contribution & stated at actunlly contributed capital of owners and recorded by each lsdividual, arganization.
When cupital of the investment livenss is determined in foseign cutrency, the defenniation of the invessors shall be
based on the actual amount of foreign currencies which they contribute.
Coatributed capital o sss¢t3 must be recorded in revalustion of assess which shere holders spproved. Infangible wssets
wich a3 beand, ademark, teade rame, right of explodtation, development projects . shall only be secorded as capital if
relevant [wow allows,
For joint-stock compeny, contributed capital of the shareholders is recorded according to actual price of sock issuance,

bt it is reflectod o two separsse items:
- Ceatributions from ewners wre recorded at par value of the shares;

- Caphtal surplus is recogniand by the greater than or less $han differcace between the actual price of issue of stares and - 7758
par value, oy
o
In addith, the capltal surplus was 2850 recorded at the difference higher or Jower between the actwal price of stock T
issuance md the par value of shares a5 treasury shares. :::
Other capital reflects business capital furmed by supplementing busisess resuls or by being donated, domated, iy
spansored, or reassessed nssets (according tn current regulations). LELY
- Unelierributed poss-tax profits ey
Undistributed camings @ the profit of busioess operations after deduction (-) regalnted items dise © applying a change
in sccounting retrospectively or o make # refrespective restatement o correct naatesiality i peevious year. ‘-l-\
Prafit distibutice: must be complied with the current financsal polisies, s
Parent Company discribute profit to owners which shall oot excoed the undistriuted post-tax profits on the WU TL

consotidased financial statements, ncluding the impact of any gain recogaized from the transaction by chcap purchase. T TER
In case undistributed post-tax profits in the consolidated financial stasements i higher than its consolidated financial §¢ g4 1D
statements of the parent company, the pareat company make distribution after transferring profits from subsidiory & 4
companies to the parent companies. T—ﬁ
hoﬁd&ihmmunhmofmmimuhudwmmﬁhht-yamwd
flows and the dividend payment sbaity of the Company.

Revenues
- Ravenue from sale of goods
Revenue from sale of goods should be recognised when sl the following conditions have been
sinisfied:
« The significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods have been trasaferred to the buyer;
« The Compemy retains neither continuing manzgerial mvolvemeet as a neither owmer noe effective control over
©e goods sold;
- The smount of revenue can be mexsured;
« The economic benefits asseciated with the transaction of goods sold have flown or will flow (o the Company;
- The costs incurred or to be mcurrod in respoct of the trammction of gecds seld can be mensured relubly.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year 2024

Lhe: VND

~ Reverae from rendering of services
Revenue fom rendering of services should be recognised when all the following conditions have been satsfied:

~ The st of revesse can be mcasueed relisbly;

- 1t s probeble that the economic benefits associnted with the traasaction will Dow to the Company;

« It 25 probeble that the economic benefits associated with the trmasaction will fow to the Compray;

« The costs incumed tor the tunsaction aad the costs to complets the transaction can be measured reliably.
The completed service delivery work piece is determined by the completed job assessment method.
« Floancan income

Fiancal Income inchades interest, gain oo exchange mte differeace, dividends... and other income of fmancial
winibes

For Interest enrmed from lowns, defesred payment, installment payment: income is recognized when eamed and
loses, priscipal receivnbles sre not classified st ovendue that nzed provision. Dividend is recognized when the
reoeive dividend is established.

= Tiwrnavers aof constraction contract

Revenoe from constroction contracts are recognized i one of the two following cases:

the result of construction comtract are estimated relmbly, turmover from the comstructson cootradt is

peopartionzlly to part of finished volame which was determined by contractors at the repocting tene,

- The construction costract defines thal the cootractor shall be entithd w payment basing on finished volume:

when the result of construction contract are estimated reliably, turmover from the construction comtract i recorded

propeetionally to part of finished vohame whick was :pproved by castomer, )
When the result of the coestruction contract can not be estimated relinbly, tumover from the comstruction cont
recognized camespanding to the incorrad costs that the reimbursemnant is relitively cortnin.
« Other income
Oﬁwhmeﬁldshmeﬁmodnﬁvﬂu:wdmm&ywmpauﬁnmhdmof
debt which was write off, usknoan payables, zift in cash or pon cash fons. \

17 . Revenue deductions

The decrease adustiment of revenue shull be s folkows:
- The decrease adjustment of revemue in the incumring period if revenue deductions mcurred in the same period of
consumption of products, geods and services;
« The decrease edjustment of revenne = follows if revesue deductions incurred i the next period of coesumption of
produces, goods and services:
+ Record a decrease in revenue oa the current consolidated finaocial stutoments if the revesue deducticns meur
before reporting date;
+ Record a decrease In revenue on the nest consnlidated financial statemsenas if the revenue deductions mos
after repocting date,

Trade discount 1s the discount for customers whons dought Iarge quantity of goods.

Sakes rebuly is ®e deduction to the buyer because prodocts, goods are bad, degraded or mproger as prescribed =
controgs,

Sales retum are reflected 90 value of Bie products, goods which customner retums due (o causes sach a1 violstions of
econnmic comtracts, bad, dograded | wrong categary or improper goods.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Yeur 2024
Uit PND
Casts of goods sold
Coz of good sold inchodes cost of finished goods, trade goods, services, property, coostruction st sold in e
prodocticon period snd exponse related o read estate activities...
Darsaged or lost value is allowed to resond to cost of goods sobd atter deduction of compensstion (if uny)

For the wed muterial over the nommal production capacity, laboe sad genersl prodaction cost is not allowed to record 10
production cost ten allowed to recoed to cost of good soMd after dedustion of compensation (If any), even these finisked
goods wre not sold,

Fimancial expesses

less recorded into financial expenses consist of, expense or loss relted to fimancial mvestment. kending and
boerowing expense; mumludmhmuhimm,m&mhuﬁm:hnmﬁcmﬁmof
share decrease or (nvestmest, loss on trading foreign curnmky, ...

Seldng and geveral administration expenses

Seling expense is recorded in the peried of selling finished goods, trade goods sad providing service.
Adminissative sxpense redlects the general expense of the coezpany, Including: labor cost; secinl md health insurance,
weemployment fiand, union cost of management employee; office material expense, tools, depreciation of assess wsing
for management; land rental, business licence 1ax; bad debt peovision; outssurcing expense med other cash expenses.
Current income tax expense

Cument mcome tax is & 2ax based on taxable mcome. Taxable income s differsnt from accounting profit $ue o the
aﬁmmofmonwdﬁm&mmndu«nﬁ;mﬁmﬂcwumﬂumof
pon-taxable income, losses are transferred.

Non - deduoctible interest expense

The interest expense that i not deductible under Decree 1322020ND-CP is carried over 10 G zext wx period
mmmmlwummhmmmwmmmmuum&:
pext tzx period is Jower than the rate spocified in Ods Decree. The Company has not recognized & deferred tax asset
this mon-deductible isferest expense poion due to the inability to peedict future peofit and to defer it foe tax purposes
sutcequeat tax periods at this tine,

Deferred income tax expease

Deferred income tax s the corparate income tax will be paid or will be relmbursed by the temporary differences
batweon the carrving amounts of assets wod Labdlities for financinl reporting parposes and the value for tax purposes.
Defeerod imcome I assets are recognized for all temporary difforences tocible. Defirred tax assets are recognized caly
if cartaim fuhure taxable profits will be svailable 10 use those temporany differences are deductible.

The carning amsount of sssats tax defiered incame Is reviewed o the end of the finsscinl year and will be reduced to
ensure that it is probable that taxsble profit will allow the benefit of part or entire deferred tax #sset 50 be wsed. The tax
assets Dederred mcome not previously recognized are reviewed o the end of the fimancial year and = roognized when
# s prokable that taxable profits will be used for property tax usrecognized deferred this.

Deferred tax assets uad deferred incame tax payable is calculated of the tax rwes expected to apply in the mssets are
recovered or lisbifities are paid based on the rate in effect at the end of the fscal year. Deferred tax is recognized in the
satement of buiinesa sctivities unless related to items charged or credited directly 10 equity if the corporate income tax
will be recognized directly in equity.

62



Annual report 2024 IDI International Development and Investment Corporation

LD.EINTERNATIONAL DEVELOPMENT AND INVESTMENT CORPORATION Counselidated Financial Statements

80 street, industrial clusters Vam Cong, Lao Vo dstrict, Dong Thap provisce. Year 2024
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Uit: VNI

13 . Relevant parties
The party Is considered as related party If one party has capacity to contral or has significant Empact to other party In the
decision of financinl and operation activities. All parties are recognized as related parties if having the same control of
signaficant mnpact.
In the review of related parties, nalure of the relationship is conssdered more than legal farm.

24 . Segment reporting
A business segment is a distinguishable component of the company that is engaged in manadbcturing or providing
products or services and that &5 subjects to risks and retums that are different from those of other business segments,
A gacgraplical segment s 2 distinguishable component of the company that is engaged in manufsctiring o providing
products or services within 2 particular sconomic environnwent and that is subject to risks and retums that are different
from these of componens operntieg in oher economic enviromments, =

N 22e.
25, Finaecial instruments

T,
Accarding %0 Circular No. 75/201% / TT-BTC dated May 18, 2015 of the Ministry of Finunce, before the Accaunsiugry vi
Standards on fieancial instrumests and guiding documents were issued, the Board of Mamagement decided i/ kET!
Company does not disclose and disclose financial instruments sccording 10 Cireulae No, 21002009 / TT-BTC in "
Company's financial stateenenns, —

r.py
26 . Prindples and methods of preparation of the consolidated fimancial statements

a. Accounting mothod for business combination frassactions through many stages and recording profits and

losses when there is a change In ownership ratio —
Va1207

The business results of & subsidisry must be included in the cossolidased financial statements from the date the ~
company takes contral of the subsidsary and ends on the date the parent compary sctually terminases coatrol of "

subsidiary. Investmenis in enterprises must be accousted for according to Accousting Standards “Fi mi
Insmmems"fmmthetimeﬁnlmlapriscismlongagmitiwymbumnjoimmammoomm)&“u
‘Imitial investment and additicns] investmen in subsidisios: **

The parest company’s and pon-controlling intevest's share of the subsiliary’s identifiable net assets at the date PfTAW
acquisition must be presented at fiir valse,

If coptrollivg the subsidiary, the pareal company continmes 5o invest in the sutsidiary 10 Increase Ratlo of benefit, the
difference between the cost of the additional investment and the book value of the assets The net proceeds of the
additional subsidiary mast be recorded directly in undistributed afler-tax profits and are considered equisy transactions.

Divestment from subsidiaries:
The difference between the proceeds froen the divestment of s subsidiary and the net assems of the subsidiary which is
divisicnal plus the undissributed goodwill s recognized immedisely in the pericd of arising, follow rules:

« If the divestment transaction does not cause the parent company %o lose control over the subsidinry: all the above
differonces sre recorded in the “Retained exrmings after thx® indicator in the consolldated balance sheet;

« If the divestment leads to the parent company ksing contral of the subsidiary: all the above differences are
recognized in the consolidated income statemment, Investments in subsdiaries will be accounted for as ordinary
financial investment under equity method since the day which the parest compasy no longer controls the
subsidiary.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Yoar 2024
Unit: PND

Subaidiaries and affilises purchasing treasary shares;

- If 2 subsidsary repurchases treasury shares from non-costrolling shareholders, the perent compamy’s ownership
Mo in the subsidieey's net assets will increase. However, when & sebsidiary purchases treasury shares, the »et
asset value of e subsidiary held by the parent company may increase or decrease compared to before the
subsidiary purchased wessuwy shires depending on the parchase price of weasury shaces. . The parent compatsy
must determize its ownership share in the met asset vake of the subgidiary x the time before and after the
subsidisey parchases ireasury shares, The difference in that et asset value is recorded directly in the target
"Undistributed profit after tax”™ of the Consolidated Balance Sheet;

- 10 an alfiliasted company purchases easery shares, the nvestor's ownership mtio m the affilised company’s net
ussets will increase and il it is sufficient foe control, the nvessor will become the parent company, The affiliaied
campany becomes a stbsidiary.
Subeidinnes invest the parent company:
For subssdiaries that sre not restricted by biw when reparciasing (he parent sompany's shares, accountamts must preserm
the book value of the subsdiary’s shaves purchased from the pasent company in the Sem "Treasery shares™. ™ of e
Coosolidsted Balancs Sheet. Based on the subsidiany’s balunce sheet, the accourtunt records a decrease i the value of
the parent company’s shares beld by the subsidiary,
b. Method for recording interests of nom-comtrolling shareholders

Parent company benefit and non-<ontolling inlervets in subsidsaries include direct and indirect imerests aoquired
through other subsidaries. The determinution of the méerests of the parties is based oo the respective propartion of
capital contrbution in cach subsidiary (directly and indirectly), unless otherwise agreed.

Nom-controlling sharcholder & %A are pr d in e consolidated Balance Sheet 2s a separate item under the
aquity section. The ownership portion of non-controlling shareholders in the Campany’s lncome Statemest smust 3
presented uy & separale e in the Cansolidated [scome Statement,

Noa-controlling interests inchade the value of non<ontrolling mierests at the date of the (nitial business

and in the movements in equity since the date of the business combination, Losses arsing at a subsidiary must
Mpwpmdbmtemang:thsmﬁmmefMubmmm
controlling sharsholder's share in the subsidiary net assets.

©. Methed of excluding internal transactions

The balances of the sccounts on the consolidated balance sheet and the Incame, expenses in the conselidied income
Fatament are completely eiminaed,

V. NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT
01 . CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Closing balamee Opening balance

Cash om hand 1,762,507 465 1,783,792,635
Cash in banks 730,272,806, 852 316095750079
Cash gyuwivalents 978,657,000,000 TO4,500 000,000
= Term deposits 978,657,000,000 T94,500,000,000
Total l|7l l&lg? ling'nmm
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LD INTERNATIONAL DEVELOPMENT AND INVESTMENT CORPORATION
80 street, industnial clusters Vam Cong, Lap Yo district, Dong Thap province.

IDI International Development and Investment Corporation

Conseldated Financial Statements

Year 2024

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Yeur 2024
Uinit: YND
05, TRADE RECEIVABLES Closing balance __ Opening balance
a) Short-term trade receivables L721, 418,706,448 1285570982375
Others 1,721, 418,706,443 1,278,709,977375
= Venty & global investment one member company limited 72,755,719.817  105,954,719817
+ Asta Fish Ol Corporation 389,553,706,985  241.914818.04)
* Clean Seafood Export Jaine Stock Company 101,185,453,660
= Menita Comerchil Oceanlca Sa De RL De Cy 45,779,557,074 26,284,652,653
+ Empire Industries Ltd 21,654,966,613 10,142,989,63 1
« Other 1,191,674,665954  793,227,342,673
Related parties 6,861,008,000
+ Sae Mai Super Feed Company Limited 6,83 1,005,000
+ An Glang Toarism Jolut Stock Compary 30,000,000
b) Long-term trade receivables Tn'i',‘:’:
Total 1,721.418,706,443 1&9&:&3}‘“
v
04 . UPFRONT PAYMENT TO THE SELLER Closing balance __ Opering badands ' 10
) Short-term ISOISIITEIN K20,124420 3 ey
Otbers 950,868,010,353 no,m,uuﬁ
Clean Seafood Export Joint Stock Company 70,493 885,724 91,386,814.1
+ Asin Fish Ol Corporation 15,041,810,050 15,041.810,050
+ Veryfy & ghobal mvestment one member company limited 99,105,667,005 95
+ Le Dish Manh 24,671,156,908 21,642315.07F
¢ Le Van Thoong 46,846,754,000 46,846,754 006y 1y
+ Other 694,708, 736,646  645,206,729,084ufy
Related Parties 83,365,000 G LD,
+ Sao Mai Group Jaint Stock Company 83,365,000 * /
b) Long-term {9
Total 950,951,375,333 no.mm.s/

This tsem Ls presensed in addition to the begtmning and end of year Dyformation to provide additional informasion for the
presentation of the Notes to the financial siatements.

05. RECEIVABLE FROM LOANS Closing balawee Opening balance

Long - term 457,200,000,000
Related partics 457,200,000,000
+ Soo Mai Group Corporation 457,200,000,000
Totul 457,200,000,000

Noges:

Loan contract No. 05.2021HDCYV2022 dared Jomwary 4, 2022 and Appendis No. 042021PLCVYI2022, doved
Saptember 20, 2022, loan term iy over 12 months, interest rate varies depending on each time. And occording to loan
contract No. 01 HOCYV/2023 dated Janwary 3, 2022 and Agpendix No. 02 dated July 1, 2023, Sao Mat Growp Joini
Stack Compony is lewt capital with @ specific amawnt for each loar, the apypiicable taterest rave (s 8%ear, the loar term
5 aver 12 months,

S
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LDJ INTERNATIONAL DEVELOPMENT AND INVESTMENT CORPORATION Camwlidated Financial Statements

0 street. industrial clusters Vam Coay, Lap Vo disrice, Doag Thep province, Year 2024
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Your 2024
Unit: PND
06 . OTHER RECEIVABLES Closing bafance Opening balance
Valwe Provision Value Provivien

8) Short-term 101,587902,212 (528,000,000) 102,461,588 328 (528,000,000)
Advances 59 500978,.272 63,785,769,570

Depasit 1,430,700,000 3,830,700,000

Other receivables 35236223,9%0 (528,000,000} 34845118758 (52E,000,000)
Other party 34,256,223,940 24845118758

+ Viewsam foind Skxck
Comeverciol Bant for vwstry 1.932.194.769 2.540,447,677
and Trade Limited Liakioy
Company for Finonce

« Dong Thap Tax Departwent 16,563.382.177 18,465,382.177

+ Accwwalaved depostt 16,667 6]8 438 9,715,036,348

+ Ovhers A071,028 506 (328,000,000) S 124232 556

b) Long-term 3242919808 4,242,979 835

Deposit 312425719555 4,242,979 835

Toul 105,130,382,047 Gm! I&?M!‘S 35500(0‘3;

07 . BAD DEETS

1. Total value of recelvables, overdue debds or no overdwe doubtful debts

Closing balence Opening batance
Hissorica! cost Recoverable Histerical cost Recoverable

+ LLC "Sama Fish Led* 9,995 468 250 9.995,468,250
+ Alfredo Feods Q075064 061 9,073,064,061
+ Alliance Seafoed Group 9,107273 406 9,107,273,406
+ Interma y "
w"""“‘ tional Trading 6555734471 6,885,734,571
= Sarl Globe Altlnce 104351914 7,104,351 914
= Tian Ye Aguatic Products
Co. Lud 6,554,141 806 6,554,141, 166
+ Otkers 3,314,454,022 B, 125063 972

Total £7,034,488,500 56,845,098.340

25
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LD INTERNATIONAL DEVELOPMENT AND INVESTMENT CORPORATION Consolidated Financial Statements

80 street, indestrial clustes Vam Coeg, Lap Vo district, Dung Thap provines. Year 2024
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year 2024
Uit; VND
08 . INVENTORIES Clostng balance Opening balance
Histovical coxt Provision Historicel cost Provision
+ Raw materials 10,246,433,856 10,586,655,519
+ Tools and supplies 715,673,565 641,893,377
P;dm' unfinished businest 1y 675,659,456 24,384,086,811
+ Finished goods 684,767,186,783 1.050,662,821,889 (307,120,895)
+ Goods 494, 002,996,933 479,973, 190,785
+ Entrusted goods for sale 7.259.853,616 5,855,895.724
Total l.mlmaa 1,572,104,514,105 !ﬂdml
Note:

- Valve of unused or degraded inverdories which are unsold at the end of the year: nane

- The value of leventocles used for mongaging or pledging to ensure the debts payable al the end of
1,099,021,697,327 VND.

- Reason for inventery return: goods conssened in the vear,

09, LONG-TERM ASSETS IN PROGRESS

n) Long-term wark in progress
b) Lung-term construction in progress Closing batance
Fixed assets purchases 14,778.209,810
+ Cold storage No. 04 14,321,499.813
+ ihgrs 436,709,997
Capltal comstruction 571,108,730,997
+ Cold starage No.04 145.580.345.95%
= Binh Long wrdan area 401 317925 000 401,317,925 000
= Fish Hosohery Center 2,296,183 404
+ ULS. Seafood Factory 4379421 944
+ Cantrifuge 4,452,957.885 4,452,987 835
+ Cout of land compensation in Cu Jut district 3 713,038,187 3,701,429.867
+ Ochers 9368828624 7.767,231.124
Total S85,886,940.807 £74,952,932,200
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LDJ INTERNATIONAL DEVELOPMENT AND INVESTMENT CORPORATION

IDI International Development and Investment Corporation

80 street. indastrial clusters Vam Cosg. Lap Vo district, Doag Thap province.

Conselifated Finuncial Ssatements

Year 2024

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Yeaur 2024

1} . INCREASE OR DECREASE IN INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

Uit VND

BulMing &
archiectonie madel

Land use rights

Infrastructore

Total

1. Historical cost

L. Opening balance
2, Incresse

= Purchare in s yeor

173,409,054 479

- Findshed constrwerion imwesimens

« Grher ncreases
3, Decrease
~ Disposaly
- Githér decreases

149,525,181,097

323234,235,576

21zl

TN

2 Cloing blanes

173,409,054,479

149,825,181,097

323,234235576 w1t

IL Accumulated deproclation

iy

1. Opening balance
2 Increase

~ Daprwciation

- Qs Increneies

3. Decrvase

- Disposals

- (Xhver decreases

66,905,472,913
8,313,843,949
8313,845,549

3,517,312430
32250
392,211,852

TO 432,785,343
§,706,055,501
8706055807

/N

%

4, C\niu' balance

75.219,516,862

3.919.524,282

TIISSAL I o

111, Net book value

L Opeaing balance

P 3 Cloﬂ halamce

106,503,581,566
95,189,737 617

146,297 868,667
145,904,656,815

252,801,450,233 4 &
244,095,394,432

- Exding net beok value of mvestment properties put up s collaters] for loses: 203,601,135270 VND

- Hstorical cost of fully depreciated fivad asset beld for laase or capital appeeciation: 10,744,100,207 VND.
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LDV INTERNATIONAL DEVELOPMENT AND INVESTMENT CORPORATION  Consolidated Financal Statements

40 stree, industrial chesters Vam Coag, Lap Vo district, Dong Thap province.

Year 2024

2.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

COSTS TO BE PAID

1) Short-term other payahles

[mlerest expense

Baond interest expense

B) Long-turm other payables
Tetal

OTHER PAYABLES

4) Shart-term other payables
Trade wnica fund

Health insurance

Short-term deposits

Dividends or profits payables
Cther payables

Others
+ Dong Thap Power Company
+ SAFACO Co., Lad.

+ Otfvers

Related parties

+ a0 Mot Group Corparation
b) Loag-term other payables

Totad

¢) Unpald overdse debt: mone

Provisions for payables

) Shortterm
Provision salary payment

b) Long-term
Total

Yewr 2024

43

85

Ui VND
Closing balunce Opewing bulamee
19.400,802,762 1,380,020.397
10,083,679.474 1340020397
9.317,123,248
19.400,802,762 1,340,120,397
Cloting balance Opening balance
29,232,760,138 35,199,.713,5510
941,756,031 1,220,605,23] \
204,163,500 208,843,255, |
6,167.221,9%60 6,212,221 96x
#33203,625 1,100,681,
21,038, 71502 2645736011
11,058 826,022 19.380,471,110
1.772,738 490
1.529,574,800
7.756.512,732
9.976,589,000
0,976 559,000
wm‘m
Closing dalance  __Opening bolance
3,022,226,343
2022.226,343
et
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IDI International Development and Investment Corporation

LD INTERNATIONAL DEVELOPMENT AND INVESTMENT CORPORATION  Consolidated Financial Statements

40 seet, industrial chesters Vam Cong, Lap Vo district, Dong Thap provisce.

Yexr 2024

23,

28,

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year 2024
Unu: ¥ND
2. Details of contributed capital balrmce % balance %
Parent company 1,396,349 160,000 51.23% 1,166,124 310,000 51.23%
= Saa Mai group Carpovetion 1,399,349, 760000  51.23% LIGEI24.710,000  51.27%
Other eutities 1,332,377,520,000 48.7M% 1,100,328,770,000  48.77%
Total 2,731,726,680000  100.00% L276,446080,000  100.00%
. A Capital transactions with owners and distribation of dividends or profits
Current year Previows year
- Owner's mvested capital
= At the begiening of year 2,276 446 080,000 2,276,446,080,000
* Incresse in G yoar 455,280,600,000
+ Decrease in the year
+ At year el 2,731,726 630,000 2,276,446,080 000
- Dividends oe distributed profits 455,250,600,000
4. Shares balance balence
Numnber of shares authorised (o be issuod 273,172,668 227,644 .68
Number of shares s0ld out to the public 273,172,668 227 644 608
- Oralimiry shave 273,172.668 227.644.608
Number of repurchased shares
- Ordimary share
Number of shares outstanding 273,172,668 227 644 608
« Ordinary share 2731726068 227,634,648
Par value of shares outstanding: 10,000 VND
« 5 Funis Closing balance batance
lavestment and developmess fund 76,041,216,795 57,644.583,67
Eseerprise reorganization sssistance fund 11,111,130057 10,714,497,031
Other funds 11,111,130,157 10,714,897,031
Welfare and rewsrd fund 19,198,314 251 17,500,023 877
OFF-BALANCE SHEET ACCOUNTS
Forelgn currency balaree COpendug balance
«USD 2,M12,532.16 1,937,549.39
«EUR 188362 8220
«HKD 14,860.00 14,860.00
«CNY 22,947 60 294760
- THB 3,150.00 3, 15000
-5GD 6,654.00 42770
OTHER FUNDS
Ivlance dalawce
Funding remaining & the end of the year 10,263,385,100 10,263,385,100

Tha iy the sowrce of fivding provided By the Ministry of Sclence and Technology to the Company o fvplement the
prafect '.{npmvmg techmology and eywlpment for producing fishweal and seasoning powder from pangastes by-

products

©
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0 street, industral clusters Vam Cosg, Lap Vo district, Dong Thap provisce, Year 2024
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year 2024
Uhit: PN
V1. NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
01 . REVENUES FROM SALES AND SERVICES RENDERED
Current year Previous year
a) Revenues
Revenue from sales of prangasiug 2,774.946,673,682  2,B96,144,764 560
Revenue of fish meal, fish oil 2,895,507,645 408 2,885221271.975
Revenue fram sales of feed 1,417,780,638,000 1,372,247, 789 000
Revenues from services resdered 53,565,470,424 T0,164,673,539
Revenue from properties 240,720,000 362748273
Total 1,ldllol|ll7ell
b) Revenues from relevant entities
Related Party Relatinaship
Sav Mai Growp Carpovarion FParent compxm)
02 . REVENUE DEDUCTIONS
Current year
Sales rebates 582,031,544 1,152,894 325
Sales retens 4,745,722 340 1,751.871,081
Total gz‘:.mm
01 . COST OF GOODS SOLD
Curreni year
Cost price of sales of pangasius 2,511,093,280221
Cost price of fish meal, fish odl 2,809,227,475222
Cost price of ssles of feed 1,206 491 761 001 1,288 699 980 122
Cost price of services rendered 51,369,705313 $1,075,125,558
Costs peice of propenies 97,920,000 356,558,000
Reversal{provision for devalustion of snventories) (307,120,353)
Total 6,577,973,020,367 6,696,637,582,772
M . FINANCIAL INCOME
Current year Previous pear
Interest income, loam interest 134,042,739,188 142734477420
Exchange rate differential profit 38,230,765 022 41,208421,005
Ieterest from dividends and dlstributed profies 5,706,000,000 11,£00,000,000
Gain on sale of invesimesss 20,029,861,509
Sales interest on deferred payments, pryment discounts 1,20G,365,630 2,1R2A477,477
Total 179,224,869 560 217 7,
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LD INTERNATIONAL DEVELOPMENT AND INVESTMENT CORPORATION Consolidated Fimsncial Statements

&) street, industrial chesters Vam Cong, Lap Vo district, Dung Thep provimee, Year 2024
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year 2024
Unie: VND
05 . FINANCIAL EXPENSES
Current year Previous pear
Interest expenses 309,079,691,970 362,155.007,028
Fareign exchange lasses 48,253,156,198 47,030,727,493
Others 3,045,692,755 2,514.952,664
Taotal 82,540,923 411 7,185
06 . SELLING EXPENSES AND GENERAL ADMINISTRATION EXPENSES
Current year Previous year
06 , L. Selling expenses
Labor costs and siafl costs 8.221,126,681 7.591.112371
Deprecintion 362,544,004 348,615,178
Transport cost 112.480,429,906 65934304,
External services 23,335,185613 23,981,944,5 T
Others 44.356,745284 34.048.588, N
Total 188,796.031.878  131.904.565,161
06 . 2. General administration expenses
Labor costs and siall costs 24,807,775,232 29,885,617,120
Costs of tools, supplies 479,739,422 663,006,535
Depreciation 4,007.498,649 3,893.182,852
Externnl services 6,548,190,956 6,866.862,5
Taxes, fees, charges 44,761,088 336,935
Othes 12,923,888,169 14,870,02
PravisionReversal of provisions for doubtfid debts 189,390,050 (72,521
Commercial advaniage 31,360,489,625 33,360,480,
Total §2.361.733.191 80,803.602.061
07 . OTHER INCOME
Current year Previous yerr
Proceeds from disposals of fixed assets 27,350,508 1,529.211,836
Income from remtal properties 5,710,067 476 2.051, 173,814
Others $.763,509.058 2,517.118,838
Total 11,500,927,442 13,097.504,488

Trumzactions between the Company and related partiey during tie year: See dedails in Nove VIIL0O3

47
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80 street, industrial clusters Vam Coeg, Lup Vo Gsaricr, Dong Thap provisce. Year 2024

o8,

11

12,

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Yewr 2024
Uit VND
OTHER EXPENSES
Current yeawr Previous year
Property rental expenses 4.841,957574 4,804 988,278
Penaltes 2,034,237,215 2,698.777,001
Others 2944657438 7,101.591,685
Total 9 627 1 56,964
FPRODUCTION AND BUSINESS COSTS BY ELEMENT
Current year Previous yeur
Packiag material costs 2,082.838,648,146 2.660.739.675.4;&‘:-':’
Lsbar costs and staff costs 315620000855  340.664.506,067—
Depreciation 107626572785 115,230.489,23 1oy
External services 228,707,130,180 177,534,282, 388 :gﬂ
Others 116,056,504002 133,209,500, 41K s
Total 2&9739&9“ 3.431,648 454 LD
o P
CURRENT ENTERFPRISE INCOME TAX EXPENSE
Current pear Previous year
Tax expenses In respect of the currens yzar raxable profic 32,886.886,394 33357411200
14 '2”
Adjusiment of tx expenses in the previous periods to the cumrent year 2.603,657,452 558849,
Total 35,490.543,846 33,516,261 43004y 1
ekt Tl
. NOTES TO SEPARATE CASH FLOW STATEMENT ﬂ; AL
Current year Previows yeine % %
Profit attribtable to common stockholders 60,461,528 542 57,765,947, 148 O
Bonus and welfare fund extracsed fram after-tax profit 2,000,000.000
Average number of cammaon shares ounstanding duaring the year 244 064 564 227,644 508
Basic carnimgs per share (%) 248 245
DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE
Current year Previous year
Profit attribsatable 10 common stockholders 60,461,528 542 57.765.947,11%
Baonus and welfare fund extracted from after-tax profit 2,000,000,000
Aversge oumber of comimon shares outstanding during the year 244 064 564 227,644,608
Diluted earnings per share (*) 248 248
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LD INTERNATIONAL DEVELOPMENT AND INVESTMENT CORFPORATION Conmsvlidated Financml Statements

40 street, isdustrial chusters Vam Cong, Lap Vo district, Dong Thap province. Year 2024
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year 2024
Linis: VND
VIT. NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
1. Nom-monetary transactions affecting cash flows statement in the future: Nome
2 . Cash und cash equivalents held by the Company without use: None
3. Proceeds from barrowings during the fiscal vear Current year Previous year
+ Proceeds from Ordinary contracts 6,945,119,606,900 9.019,461,007,283
« Procesds fram issuing ordinary bands 564, 106,934,323
4 . Payments on prmcipal during the fiscal year Current year
- Paymemas from Oedinary contraces 6,884 837 267,976

VI . OTHER INFORMATION
01 . Potential debits, commitments and other financial information: none
02 . Events occurring after the end of the vear

The Board of Management confirmed that there has been no significant financial event occuering afier 31/12/2024,
which would require adjustments or disclosures to be made in the consolidsted finuncial siaemens.

03 . Rebevant entity information

o Transactions with key nsanagement members and related parties

Key managsment members and refated parties include: members of management board, members of board of
directors, and their intimate family members. i

« Income of the Board of Management and General Directors are:

Current year
Remuneration the board of director 1,341,000,000 1,228,800,000
Le Thank Thusn Chsirman 381,000,000 424,800,000
Le Tuan Ack Deputy Chairman 240,000,000 240,000,000
Le Van Chung Deputy Chainman 360,000,000 324,000,000
Tong Phi Hung Member 120,000,000 120,000,000
; Member (Retired on
Dinh Yan Thep 2204/2024) 120,000,000
Member (Appointed
Le Van Canh on 22/042024) 120,000,000
Member (Appointed
Le Manh Huan on 22/042024) 120,000,000
Remuneration of the Supervisory Board 108,000,000 108,000,000
Tu Thien Thosi Section head 60,000,000 60,000,000
Nguyen Thi Thanh Loan Member 24,000,000 24,000,000
Daan Nguyen Kim Phuong Member 24,000,000 24,000,000
a
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LD.TINTERNATIONAL DEVELOPMENT AND INVESTMENT CORFORATION Consolidated Fimancial Statements

19 stoet, industrinl chavsers Vam Coug, Lap Vo district, Dong Thap provinee, Yoar 2024
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year 2024
Unit: VND
03 . Information about refated parties (continued)
Current year Previous pear
Salary 2,283,746,729 2,797,091,941
Le Van Clung Executive President 300,000,000
L& Vzn Canh Executive President 748,750,000 712,049,230
Nguyen Thanh Hai Execative Vice Presider 546,575,000 542,460,110
Vo Thi Mish Tam Executive Vice Presider 663,900,000 656,368,570
Le Ths Tung Executive Vice Presider 315,380,970
Nguyen Duc Phuang Choel Accounsant 324,521,729 270,833,061
b Transacthon of other relevant entity
Related party Relationships
+ Sa0 Mai group Corporation Parent company
+ Sao Mui Super Fead Co., Ltd Subsidiaries company of Sao Mai Group C
+ Dorg Thap Trawvel JISC Subsidiaries company of Sao Mai Group €

+ An Gaang Travel JSC
+ S0 Mai Solar Trading Co, Ltk
+ Long An Europlast Solar Power Joim Stock Company

Subsidiaries company of Sao Mai Group C
Subsidiaries company of Sao Mai Group Corp.
Subsidianies company of Sao Mai Group Corp.

- The significant transactions between the Company and related parties during this year are as follows:

Related party Transacthon content Current year Previons
Sales in year 48,293,720,000 51,712
- Exporting and selling frozen pangasius 47.816,320,000 $1,227479,
- Entrested export pacgasius fee 477,400,000 485,100,000 %8
Purchase in year 283,874,550,069 459,984,304,000
- Banquet and hotel booking services 242257402
- Yranser of 1and use rights of Lap Vo project 106,725,558,000
M Tan Lorg land rental cost 661,666,567 720,000,000
Corporation  Temporary Joan during the year 138,500,000,000  169,192.484,000
« Temoraty doan 138,500,000,000 169,192,484,000
Borrow in year 2,900,000,000 7,076,589,000
- Temoraty borrow 2.900,000,000 7,076,889,000
Pay in the year 45,313,000
« Banguet and kotel booking services 85,313,000
Loan during the year 912,200,000,000 752,300,000,000
- Leading to mobilize capital 912,200,000,000 752,300,000,000

50
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B0 strewt, industrial clusters Vam Cong, Lap Vo districs, Doeg Thap proviace.

Comsolidated Financial Statements

Y ear 2004

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Yeur 2024
Uwit: IND
- The significant trunsactions between the Company and related parties during this year are as follows:
(Coatinue)
Related party Transaction content Currest year Previoes year
Collect money durlng the vear 1,564,171,140,000 844726673055
- Loan interest incoree 56,271,140,000 46,034,191,055
- Loan repayment 1369400000000 629,500,000,000
. sg:r:":"‘::’ - Refund of temporary loms 138.500,000000  169,192484,000
Others 52.283,691,268 53,193 427452
- Errasied export pangasiss 51,127,390,700 52,929,530,652
- Receive on bebalf defivery expenses 1,156,300,568 263397200
————
Sales i year 36,058,224 500 21,647,656,15000 1
- Maney from selling fish meal 12,519,853,000 18,055, 694,000 0 e
- Tuental price of twin shafl extroder 2,851,200,000 3,008 400 M00kEw 104
- Maney from selling clean waser 687,172,500 sas,m.u_&"i:.;"%
Temporary ban during the year 15,000,000.000 69,000
- Temporary loan during the year 15,000,000,000 6900000000055,
Collecting money in the year £7,889,230,500 u,m.ssm
i~ phisigt o o v 3,$38.372.500 3591.762%':
« Colliect Maney from selling fish meal 19,350,858,000 n.zzc.ssm 124,
- Refisnd of temporsey loan 15,000,000,000 upm.oon&
Purchase of the year 6,534,000.,000 £227,200,000
- Have to pay office rent 6,534,000,000 522720000
Pay in the year 6,534,000 600 5227.200,000
- Have to pay offe rent 6,534,000,000 $.227,200,000
Sales of the year 120,000,000 120,000,000
- Runt of the property 120,000,000 120,000,000
Collecting mooey m the yeur 150,000,000 90,000,000
« Collection of property rontal foes 150,000,000 90,000,000
+ An c;‘;cl Travel  pyrchase of the year 1.217,969,585 624,723,000
m’.’;&ﬁ:“‘“mw 1.217,969,885 62472000
Fay in (e yoar 1,097,901,485 624,723,000
- Hotel services, banguet reservatsons, bowled 1097901 485 624.723.000

waier, alrline sckets

51
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LDLLINTERNATIONAL DEVELOPMENT AND INVESTMENT CORPORATION Consolidated Finascisl Statements
B0 street, industrinl clusters Vam Cong, Lap Vo district, Dung Thap provisce. Year 2024

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Yoar 2024
Unit: YND
- The significant transactions between the Compapy and related parties during this perlod are as follows:
(Continue)
Relsted party Transaction content Current year Previows year
Purchase of the year 1,004,628,200 497 479,700
+ Dang Thap Travel * Party boaking service, plane ticket 1,004,628,200 497,470,700
isc Payable in year 1,006,038,300 497 AT0,700
- Party booking service, plane ticket 1.006,038,200 497A70,700
+ Long An Europlast  Other 5,700,000,000 11,400,000,000
Solar Power Joint
Stock Company - Pividends 5,700,000,000 1 |.coo.ooo.ooo\\
» W,
Purchases during the year 427,308,200
+Sa0Mal Solar - Solar bateries 427,308,200
Trading Co, L1d.  pyy g the year 427,308,200

- Solur batterics 427,308,200

The debt situation between the Company and refated parties are as follons:

TRADE RECEIVABLES
Rebated party Transaction content Closimg balance Opening balance |
+ Sao Mai Super : . ”
Ve Coltd - omsio s spinl 457,200,000,00(
e a;s"‘! el Lessing assees 30,000
+ Sao Mal Super
Feed Co.. Ltd - Fish meal sake 6,831,005,000
TRADE PAYABLES
Related party Transaction content Closiag balance Opeming bakamce
*M‘l;ngol - Hanquet reservations, airline tickets, botels 450,000 1,900,000
+ Sue Mal group and hotel : }
Corporation  ~ oot R 156,944,302
+ An Giang Traved - Hotel services, hanquet reservations, bostled
JsC waler, arfine Uckets 130,467,300
OTHERS PAYABLES
Related party Transsetion content Closieg bakance Opening balance
+ Sao Mal Super
Feed Co.. Ltd = Other 9,976,889,000 7,076,839 000
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LT INTERNATIONAL DEVELOPMENT AND INVESTMENT CORPORATION Cossabdated Financial Statements

B0 strees, industrial clusters Vam Cong, Lap Vo district. Dong Thap proviece. Year 2024
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
¥e
war 2024 PR
©  Market risk

Maeket risk &5 the risk that the fale value or cash flows in the fiture of a financial mstrument will Buctuate doe %
changes in the market prices. The market risks inchade forcign currency risk, imterest risk wod mumerial price risk.
Financial instraments affected by market risk include loans, common bonds, convertible bonds, depasits and financial
imvestments,

The sensitivity analyses below are on the basis of net debt value, the mtio between debt at fixed Interest rates and Joass

a1 floating inerest rafes unchanged.

- Foveign currancy risk
Fareign currency risk [s the risk that the fair value or cash flows of a financial instrument will Doctuate due 1o chaages

in exchange rte,
The company expons (ts peoducss with mostly USD of currency traded, thus being affected by the volatility of the
exchange rate. :#\
The net nssets / (liabélities) are denominated in foreign currencies of the Company &3 follows: USD 'GTV‘C
leem Closing balance Opening balance .y
Cash and cash equivalents 2,712,432 1.937.54'90!3
Trade recenvables and Other recelvables 11,218,040 5,268 ;
Trade payables and Other payables (81,586) (2072104
Bomrowings and finaoce (54,260,332) m.mﬁ
Sease [iabilities
Net monetary assets/(liabilities) (40,411,396) (u,mm
coms 3y

Below is a breskdown of the possible impacts ca the Company’s net peofit after cansidering the current exchange #ika by
MWMMM!WB""BW:MM'&NWmm@bwmmwwmwm
oeher variables will not change, especiaily imlerest rutes, and ignore the effects of sales forecasts and borrowing. )¢ gl |

on ax x**
Closing balance ___ Opening balance 1 05
UISD (2% strengthening) (20,721,102,605) B97725,08
USD (2% weakening) 20,721,102,60% £,977,243,083
- {nferest rate risk
leterest rase risk is the risk that the fair value or cash flows of n fimancial instrument will Ouetuate due to changes in
market islerest rates,

The Company's interest rate risk relates o tenmn deposits and loans & floaling inferess rates,

The Compariy controls the interest rate risk by analyzing the market situation on arder to give best rate,
The Campany did not perform a sensitive mnalysis on interest rate rigk because changes in interest rates at the reponing
date are pol insignificant,
~ Shave pyrice ritk:
+ Stwck price rist

The listed and non-listed shares are affected by the market cisk arising from uncertainty value In the future, bence
provisions for investment bave increased or decreased. The Campany manage the peice risk by setting investment fimit
The Board of Directars 2lso consider and approve investment decision in shares.
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LD INTERNATIONAL DEVELOPMENT AND INVESTMENT CORPORATION Conselidated Financial Statements

§0 strest, industrial clusters Vam Cong, Lip Vo district, Dong Thap pruvince. Year 2024
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Vear 2024
Univ: PND

The Compasy will aralyze and present the sensitivity due to the impact of flucsation in share price to operating results
when they has insrructions by the Authorities.

= Real estase prsce risky
The Comgpany has identifind the foliowing risks related 1o the Company’s real estate portfolio:
The cost of development peojects may increase if there are delays in the plasning process. To mitigate this risk, the
Company engages consaliangs who speciallae in specilic planning requirements wighin the project scope w reduce risks
thul may' mrise during the plunning process
Fair value risk of real estale portfolso due to market sed duyer fundumentals,

d.  Collaterals
- Collarerals ta Other entitles
The Company has used term deposits, accounts receivables, mventories, tangible fived mssets and hand use ri
callateral for Jeans tham the Bank. The book value of the collmzral is as follows:
Closing batance
Fived - Term Depost B78,182,500,000
Enentories 1,099,021,697.327
Taagible fived assets 374.341,136,791
Land use rights 141,383,559,963 145,970,351,13%
Irvestment peoperties 203601,135,270 207,535,277.287

« Collmterals from Other entities
The Company does not hold sy collateral of other extities as of 317122024 and 31/12/2023.
06 . Going-concers assumption

md wre forced o stop weeking, or signilficanily narrowed scale of operaticn,
07 . Comparative fgures

The comparative figires aro thoss taken from the separade financial statements for the yedr ended 31 December 2023

which were reviewed by Southem Awditing sad Accounting Fisancil Consulting Services Limited Company (AASCs).
Dong Thap, March 2¢th 2025

On bebalf of the Board of Management

VUTHILE NGUYEN DUC PHUONG
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